AGENDA 10/9/2018

WOODVILLE UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT

16541 ROAD 168 | PORTERVILLE, CALIFORNIA

REGULAR BOARD MEETING AGENDA
October 9, 2018-5:30 P.M. - Cafeteria

1. CALL TO ORDER Time: by Board President Diana Oceguera-Martinez

28 PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

3. ROLL CALL

Fabiola Guerrero............... Present [J Absent (0 Late [J
Miguel Guillen..................Present 00 Absent O Late [J
RickLuna ........................ Present 00 Absent O Late O
Amanda Medina................ Present 0 Absent O Late (J

Diana Oceguera-Martinez...... Present 00 Absent O Late OO

4. CONSENT AGENDA

4.1 Approval of Regular Board Meeting Agenda dated October 9, 2018
4.2 Approval of Regular Board Meeting Minutes dated September 11, 2018 (Enclosure Item 4.2) P.5

4.3 Approval of vendor payments; warrant numbers (Enclosure Item 4.3) Page 11

August 30, 2018 ck#'s 61805682-61805712 $41,949.50
September 6, 2018 ck#'s 61807476-61807501 $91,849.11
September 13, 2018  ck#’s 61809751-61809771 $39,099.27
September 27, 2018  ck#’s 61812581-61812600 $61,200.98

GRAND TOTAL $ 234,098.86
Motion to approve Consent Agenda by: Seconded by:
__Guerrero __ Guillen ___ Luna __ Medina __ Oceguera-Martinez

Motion: Passed Failed




AGENDA 10/9/2018

10.

11.

Students, Staff and Community Members Recognition.

PUBLIC COMMENTS

Members of the public may address the Board on any agenda item or other item of interest within the
subject matter jurisdiction of the Board, before or during the governing board’s consideration of the
item. The Board is not able to discuss or take action on any item not appearing on the agenda. Pursuant
to Board Policy, the Board may limit individual comments to no more than 3 minutes and individual
topics to 20 minutes.

Please begin your comments by stating your name.

HEARING AND PUBLIC COMMENTS

7.1 District’s initial proposal to the Woodville Teachers Association/CTA/NEA for 2018-19
(Enclosure Item 7.1) Page 31

7.2 Woodville Teachers Association /CTA/NEA’s initial proposal for 2018-19 (Enclosure Item 7.2)
Page 32

7.3 District’s initial proposal to the California School Employees’ Association for 2018-19
(Enclosure Item 7.3) Page 33

7.4 California School Employees’ Association’s initial proposal for 2018-19 (Enclosure Item 7.4)
Page 34
CORRESPONDENCE/INFORMATION ITEMS

8.1 Letter from Tulare County Office of Education in regards to approval of District’s 2017-
18 Budget and LCAP. (Enclosure Item 8.1) Page35

REPORTS/PRESENTATIONS

BOARD’S REPORT

SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT




AGENDA 10/9/2018

12, ACTION ITEMS
12.1 Approval of Budget Revisions for 2018-19. (Enclosure Item 12.1) Page 36

The attached budget revision report outlines the necessary changes to our budget to incorporate
all the known facts at this time.

We recommend approval.

Motion to approve by: Seconded by:

__Guerrero _ Guillen __ Luna __ Medina __ Oceguera-Martinez
Motion: Passed Failed

12.2  Discussion and Possible Approval of San Francisco Field Trip for 8™ Grade Class.

Motion to approve by: Seconded by:

__Guerrero _ Guillen __ Luna __ Medina __ Oceguera-Martinez
Motion: Passed Failed

12.3  Discussion and Possible Approval of New District Logo. (Enclosure Item 12.3) Page 48

Motion to approve by: Seconded by:

__Guerrero _ Guillen _ Luna __ Medina __ Oceguera-Martinez
Motion: Passed Failed

13. ADJOURN TO CLOSED SESSION Time: p.m.

It is the intention of this Governing Board to meet in Closed Session concerning;

13.1 Public Employee Discipline/Dismissal/Release/Complaint ( Government Code Section 54957)
13.2 Conference with Labor Negotiators (Government Code Section 54957.6)

Agency Designed Representative: Dr. Ken Caves




AGENDA 10/9/2018

Employee Organization:
a. Woodville Teachers Association/CTA/NEA
b. California School Employees Association Chapter 576

13.3Student Discipline and Other Confidential Student Matters ( Education Code Sections 35146, 48900
et seq. and 48912(b)

Return to open session at p.m.

The Board President would report the action taken during closed session.

14. ORGANIZATIONAL BUSINESS

Consideration of any item that the Governing Board wishes to have on the agenda for the next Board
meeting.

e Special Board Meeting for a Board Governance Training Lead by Dr. Lupe Solis.

1S.  ADJOURN MEETING

Motion to Adjourn by: Seconded by:

__Guerrero __Guillen __ Luna __ Medina __ Oceguera-Martinez
Motion: Passed Failed

Members of the public may address the Board during the public comments period, or at the time an item on the agenda is being discussed. A
maximum of three (3) minutes will be allotted to each individual wishing to speak with a maximum of fifteen (15) minutes allotted for each agenda item.
Board action cannot be taken on any itermn not appearing on the agenda.

If needed, a written notice should be submitted to the Superintendent requesting disability-related accommodations or modifications, including auxiliary
aides and services.

Notice: If documents are distributed to the board members concerning an agenda item within 72 hours of a regular board meeting, at the same time the
documents will be made available for public inspection at the District Office located at 16541 Road 168, Porterville, CA.

Los miembros del ptblico pueden dirigirse a la Mesa durante el periodo de comentarios publicos, o en el momento un punto en el orden del dia se
esta discutiendo. Un méximo de tres (3} minutos serd asignado a cada persona que desee hablar con un méaximo de quince (15) minutos asignados para
cada tema del programa. Medidas de la Junta no se puede tomar en cualquier articulo que no figure en el orden del dia.

Si es necesario, un aviso por escrito debe ser presentado al Superintendente solicitando relacionados con la discapacidad adaptaciones o
modificaciones, incluyendo asistentes y servicios auxiliares.

Aviso: Si los documentos se distribuyen a los miembros de la junta sobre un tema del programa dentro de las 72 horas de una reunién de la junta
regular, al mismo tiempo, los documentos estaran disponibles para inspeccién publica en la Oficina del Distrito ubicada en 16541 Road 168,
Porterville, CA.

Agenda submyj

Lou Saephan
Superintendent/Principal




Minntes 09112018

WOODVILLE UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT

16541 ROAD 168 l PORTERVILLE, CALIFORNIA

REGULAR BOARD MEETING MINUTES
September 11, 2018-5:30 P.M. - Cafeteria

1. CALL TO ORDER Time: 5:30 P.M. by Board President Diana Oceguera-Martinez

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

3. ROLL CALL

Fabiola Guerrero................Present 4 Absent [0 Late O
Miguel Guillen..................Present 4 Absent O Late O
RickLuna ........................ Present 00 Absent M Late [
Amanda Medina................ Present M Absent (1 Late O

Diana Oceguera-Martinez...... Present M Absent OO Late O

4. CONSENT AGENDA

4.1 Approval of Regular Board Meeting Agenda dated September 11, 2018

4.2 Approval of Regular Board Meeting Minutes dated August 14, 2018 (Enclosure Item 4.2)

4.3 Approval of vendor payments;, warrant numbers (Enclosure Item 4.3)

August 1, 2018 ck#'s 61799666-61799684 $ 51,859.50
August 9, 2018 ck#'s 61802897- 61802912 $140,132.32
August 16, 2018 ck#’s 61802897-61802912 $ 39,074.36
GRAND TOTAL $231,066.18

Motion to approve Consent Agenda by _ Oceguera-Martinez Seconded by:_Guillen

M Guerrero M Guillen _Absent Luna M Medina M Oceguera-Martinez
Motion: Passed _4-0 Failed




Minutes na/112018

S. ADJOURN TO CLOSED SESSION Time: __5:31 _p.m.
It is the intention of this Governing Board to meet in Closed Session concerning:
Conference with Labor Negotiators (Government Code Section 54957.6)
Agency Designated Representative: Dr. Ken Caves

Employee Organization: Woodville Teachers Association/CTA/NEA
CSEA Chapter 576

Return to open session at __6:30 p.m.

Board President Oceguera-Martinez reported that no action was taken during closed session.

6. PUBLIC COMMENTS

Members of the public may address the Board on any agenda item or other item of interest within the
subject matter jurisdiction of the Board, before or during the governing board’s consideration of the
item. The Board is not able to discuss or take action on any item not appearing on the agenda. Pursuant
to Board Policy, the Board may limit individual comments to no more than 3 minutes and individual
topics to 20 minutes. Please begin your comments by stating your name.

e Mr. Jason Scott reported that this school year has a great start so far. He stated that during 2013-
14 school year, he has made an appearance at the board meeting to ask the Board’s consideration
to offer retirement incentive. This request is being put forward again and he asked the Board to
make an offer that teachers would not be able to refuse.

7. CORRESPONDENCE/INFORMATION ITEMS

e Superintendent Saephan reported that our LCAP is currently being reviewed by Tulare County
Oftice of Education as part of the annual budget approving process. TCOE has given us some
feed back and is requesting some minor clarification. We anticipate the approval of our LCAP
Very soon now.

e The William’s visit went well this year, and the team from TCOE was very commentary of our
facility and were impressed with activities happening in the classrooms.

e There is an opportunity for our parents to get involved in an activity sponsored by California
State University Fresno on October 20, 2018. Itis program that parents can gather information
about college admission, financial aid etc.

8. PUBLIC HEARING ITEMS

8.1 In the matter of determining that each pupil at Woodville Elementary School has adequate and
sufficient textbooks or instructional materials (Enclosure 8.1)




Minutes aorr1oa1g

Public hearing was opened at 6:35 p.m. There was no public comments and the hearing was closed at
6:36p.m.

9. REPORTS/PRESENTATIONS

9.1. Presentation by Business Manager Joe Ramirez in regards to 2017-2018 Unaudited Actuals.
(Enclosure 9.1)

e Mr. Ramirez reviewed the annual unaudited actuals financials information with the Board. The
General Fund has a small deficit spending of $2,534 for the year, which is very good. The
Cafeteria Fund is also doing very well with the careful planning and hard work from the Food
Services Director and his staff.

10. BOARD’S REPORT

e Board president Oceguera-Martinez commended all staff on a smooth opening of a new school
year.

11. SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT

e We have our first Professional Learning Community (PLC) meeting on Monday September 10.
This meeting is to introduce the components and expectations of a PLC group. This is a
leadership group that is advisory to the superintendent and to support the teachers’
collaborations.

Our athletic season off to a good start, football, volleyball and cross country are all in season.
We have received more information about “Active Shooter” live drill. It is recommended to run

the drill more often so that our staff will be able to react accordingly in keeping our students
safe.

e Our first grade students are scheduled to have a field trip to the Tulare County Fair.
12. ACTION ITEMS
12.1 Approval of Unaudited Actuals Financial Statements for Fiscal Year 2017-2018.

As part of the mandated reporting, each school district must prepare an annual financial statement
to be submitted to the County Superintendent of Schools for approval.

Following the presentation from Business Manager Joe Ramirez, we recommend approval.

Motion to approve by:  Medina Seconded by:  Oceguera-Martinez

™ Guerrero M Guillen _Absent Luna M Medina M Oceguera-Martinez
Motion: Passed _4-0 Failed




Minutes aa/112018

12.2 Approval of Resolution to Establish Estimated Appropriations Limit for 2018-19 Fiscal Year and
an Actual Appropriations limit for 2017-18 Fiscal Year. (Enclosure 12.2)

As part of the reporting requirements under Proposition 4, commonly referred to as the “Gann
Initiative”, each school board must establish appropriation limit for current fiscal year and the
immediate prior fiscal year. As part of the state reporting software, the amount of the limit is
calculated by the state software utilizing all the fiscal data of the district.

We recommend approval.

Motion to approve by  Oceguera-Martinez Seconded by: Guerrero

M Guerrero M Guillen _Absent Luna M Medina M Oceguera-Martinez
Motion: Passed _4-0 Failed

12.3 Approval for Exemption from Required Expenditures for Classroom Teachers Salaries.

(Enclosure 12.3)

Pursuant to Education Code Section 41372, elementary school districts are required to spend 60%
of its general fund costs on classroom salaries, hence we are requesting an exemption from this
requirement as provided for by law.

We recommend approval.

Motion to approve by: Medina Seconded by:  Guillen

M Guerrero M Guillen _Absent Luna M Medina M Oceguera-Martinez
Motion: Passed _4-0 Failed

12.4 Discussion and Possible Approval of an Agreement with Education Consulting Services for School
Attendance Review Board (SARB) Hearing Services. (Enclosure 12.4)

Education Consulting Services will provide support and serve as the Administrative Hearing
Officer for the District in regards to the process of the SARB procedures. We recommend
approval.

Motion to approve by: Oceguera-Martinez ~ Seconded by: Medina

M Guerrero M Guillen _Absent Luna ¥ Medina M Oceguera-Martinez
Motion: Passed _4-0 Failed




Minutes nen12018

12.5 Approval of Resolution No. 2018-2019 #1 In the matter of Determining that Pupils Have Sufficient
Textbooks or Instructional Materials for the 2018-2019 School Year. (Enclosure 8.1)

This is a requirement by Education Code 60119 as a condition to receive Textbook and Instructional
Materials Incentive funding,. We recommend approval.

Motion to approve by: Medina  Seconded by: Oceguera-Martinez

M Guerrero M Guillen _Absent Luna M Medina M Oceguera-Martinez
Motion: Passed _4-0 Failed

12.6 Discuss and Possible Approval of a Resolution to Authorize the Business Manager to Apply for
School Bus Replacement Grant. (Enclosure 12.6)

This is an opportunity to replace 2 of our older school buses and $60,000 for charging
infrastructure. We recommend approval.

Motion to approve by: Medina Seconded by: Oceguera-Martinez

M Guerrero M Guillen _Absent Luna M Medina M Oceguera-Martinez
Motion: Passed _4-0 Failed

12.7 Declaration of Need for Fully Qualified Educators. (Enclosure 12.7)

This is an annual declaration for planning purpose. We recommend approval.

Motion to approve by: Medina Seconded by: Guillen

M Guerrero M Guillen _Absent Luna M Medina M Oceguera-Martinez
Motion: Passed _4-0 Failed

13. ORGANIZATIONAL BUSINESS q




Minutes noi12018

Consideration of any item that the Governing Board wishes to have on the agenda for the next Board
meeting.

14. ADJOURN MEETING

Motion to Adjourn by: Medina Seconded by:  Guillen

M Guerrero M Guillen _Absent Luna M Medina M Oceguera-Martinez
Motion: Passed _4-0 Failed

Members of the public may address the Board during the public comments period, or at the time an item on the agenda is being discussed. A
maximum of three (3) minutes will be allotted to each individual wishing to speak with a maximum of fifteen (15) minutes allotted for each agenda item.
Board action cannot be taken on any itermn not appearing on the agenda.

If needed, a written notice should be submitted to the Superintendent requesting disability-related accommodations or modifications, including auxiliary
aides and services.

Notice: If documents are distributed to the board members concerning an agenda item within 72 hours of a regular board meeting, at the same time the
documents will be made available for public inspection at the District Office located at 16541 Road 168, Porterville, CA.

Los miembros del ptblico pueden dirigirse ala Mesa durante el periodo de comentarios puiblicos, o en el momento un punto en el orden del dia se
esta discutiendo. Un méximo de tres (3) minutos serd asignado a cada persona que desee hablar con un maximo de quince (15) minutos asignados para
cada tema del programa. Medidas de la Junta no se puede tomar en cualquier articulo que no figure en el orden del dia.

Si es necesario, un aviso por escrito debe ser presentado al Superintendente solicitando relacionados con la discapacidad adaptaciones o
modificaciones, incluyendo asistentes y servicios auxiliares,

Aviso: Si los documentos se distribuyen a los miembros de la junta sobre un tema del programa dentro de las 72 horas de una reunién de la junta
regular, al mismo tiempo, los documentos estaran disponibles para inspeccién ptiblica en la Oficina del Distrito ubicada en 16541 Road 168,
Porterville, CA.

Agenda submitted and posted by:

Lou Saephan
Superintendent

] 0




W\

9 1b$ unowy ¥o3y) [e30l
S3ATAdNS IDNVYNILINIVIN
' Iv$ 0000-0-000€H-00T18-00000-0-00ST8-0T0 20/b/SbEY £T006T 8102/62/8  L6T06T-Ad S1dvd OLNY ¥3LNAD NOLIOD  8/2000
SS'VBT'ES nunowy Yaay)d |e10),
S3AvY5dN snd TOOHDS
, SNOLLMIOS
SSHRZ'CS 0000-0-00095-0009¢€-00000-0-00000-010 9€T8T 0C006T 8102/6T/8  2/106T-Ad JAILVAONNI YNOYOD  S6ST00
68'9Z$ unowy X33y [ejoL
LNIFWISYNGWIIY SATTddNS WOOUSSY1D
68'92$ £€9%-0-000£1-0000T-00TTT-0-000£9-010 10 8107/62/8  £/106T-Ad 311300049 ‘vivi3d  Z96000
00'50S'c$ unowy o3y) [e10L
ANIINO LNWD/SNTd IDNVYNILNIVIN TVNNYIN 6T-8T02
J0SsvY
1 00°S0S'c$ 0000-0-00085-0002£-00000-0-00000-0T0 ¥8/6€ 6T006T 8102/62/8  b/T06T-Ad SAQYYOg TOOHDS VIN¥OJITYD 659000
S8'0T$ JUnowy 3oay) |e10L
N3d NOILINSQD3Y 3FA0TdIWI
G8'01$ 0000-0-000£¥-0002£-00000-0-00000-0T0 66¢S 8102/0/8  ST206T-Ad SNDIS B SAUVMY 209100
00'08£$ ‘Junowy ¥d3y3 je301
ONINIVYL QIV LS¥Id B Q3IV/4dD
VITVSIA
00°08/$ 0000-0-00085-000+£-00000-0-00000-0T0 81024180 810¢/62/8  £9T06T-Ad 40 IDNVINEWY NYOTIIWY  S2STO0
88'vIv$ unowy }oay) [e3oL
30NA0YUd VIALIIVD
12°6/2$ 0000-0-000/%-000££-00000-0-00TE£S-0T 68EbC0 £5006T 810¢/62/8  0/1061-Ad YNIT OV
I0NA0Yd WYHD0¥d TOOHDS HIALdY
L9'SETS 0000-0-000£-000££-00000-0-002£S-0€T 68E¥C0 €S006T 8107/62/8  69T06T-Ad MNITOY  9TST00
00°€£TT$ nunowy yI9y) [e3ox
ST10Y ONILYNIWV
00'€zz$ 0000-0-000€£-0000T-00TTT-0-000TT-010 96£95/7 840061 8107/67/8  89106T-Ad 00DV CEST00
143 bejy  junowy 3po) JUN0JIY NIIYD ON @JI0AUT  # Od ajeq J2quinN SWEeN JOpPURA ON J0pudp
npny ajeledog 23j0AUT duIRY

€£ST ON ydjeg
kokk TWNID xxx

00SAdY
G jo T abed

WAPTLT T
810Z/0€/8

WdAVT:LT:T 8T0T/0E/8 - 1sI194d |euld 3|qeAed sjunoddy

uonesnpy jo 3o AJuno) aseny

1 100YydS Arejuawajz uojun SjjIAPoOM 9



al

09°'56% P69-0-000E£4-0000T-00TTT-0-000£9-0T0 T008HCZTCS8T 00061 8102/62/8 £8T06T-Ad 10433d 301440
SAITddNS WOOUSSY 1D
0T°EbS$ 6££9-0-000€+-0000T-00TTT-0-000£9-010 T00¥00£S8C8T 0/006T 8102/62/8 T8T06T-Ad 1043 ID1440  CCOT00
95'046$ unowy ¥osy) [ejoL
SONILIIW GUVOg HOH Y31 IUAHTLNI
95'0/6% 0000-0-00085-00TTZ-00000-0-00000-0T0 TO 8102/0¢/8 P1206T-Ad VNV ‘TYaN ¢19700
vL'8SES 1junowy 33y) [e3oL
S3A17ddNS 3d
ZA 5 0000-0-000££-0000T-90£T T-0-00000-0T0 906/+00000 8102/62/8 08T06T-Ad S1¥0dS NMOLAIW /91000
LP'TLT'ES :unowy }a8y) [EI0L
SA009.1X3L
PTLTES 0000-0-000T+-0000T-00TT T-0-00000-0T0 T006096+0+0T 98006T 810z/6¢/8 64T06T-Ad TIH-MYIDDW 654000
56°6Z$ unowy 3oay) jejoL
STVIYALVIN TWNOILLONYLSNI
56'6Z% 0000-0-000£4-0000T-00TTT-0-00T0E-0T0 866L1T0TZ 810¢/62/8 8/T06T-Ad  LMNODYUVYH NIT44IW NOLHDNOH 162100
ve6LZ$ 3unowy X3y JEj0L
INIWIASANGINIZYE SITTddNS WOOUSSY 1D
be'6/2$ 9/2+-0-000£4-0000T-00TTT-0-000£9-0T0 10 810¢/62/8 LLT061-Ad JOSSHII ‘s34074 909100
00°00Z$ 3unoLy }pay) [e0L
NOLLYYLSIOAY dOHSHIOM
1DONd1sIa
00'002$ 0000-0-000¢S-000£2-00000-0-00000-0T0 10 8102/62/8 9/T06T-Ad TOOHDS A314INN ¥3L3IX3 119100
6T'V9ES ‘Junowy yo3y) [ejoL
SIDIAYIAS DY
61°H9c$ 0000-0-00095-00T T8-00000-0-00ST8-010 916TS 820061 8102/62/8 £6T06T-Ad ONILVAH S3AVG 629000
00'S8Y'E$ 3unowy Y3y 2101
S3ADIAYIS DONINIVYL
00'S8Y'€$ £010-0-00085-0000T-00TTT-0-002£0-010 7801 $¥8006T 8102/62/8 SLT06T-Ad sdomviva  #09T100
143 6ed  junowy 3poD JUNCIIY  yoayy ON 3I0AUT  # Od aleq JaquinN SWEN JOpuap  ON JOpuap
upny 9jeledss 9J10AUT UMY

€ST ON Yyoieq
®xk TYNId %%k

00SAdY
S Jo Z abed

WdPT:LT'T
8T0Z/0€/8

WdAVT:LT:T 8TOT/0E/8 - 3sI'194d |eul] djqeAed sjunoddy

uoiesnp3 jo 3210 Ajuno) asejny

3 100Yy2S A12jUSWS|3 UOIUN JYJIAPOOM 9



\3

S3TddNS vId3134vo
[4RVAS 0000-0-000£+-00028-00000-0-00TES-0ET TZH91STSh SS006T 810¢/6¢/8 00206T-Ad syiomAlddng
S31ddNS vIAo1sno
T+'699% 0000-0-000£t-000¢8-00000-0-00000-0TQ 9£0££20Sy +¥006T 8102/62/8 66T06T-Ad sylomAiddns  9£8000
TL'PTL'6% Iunowy yoayd [ejoL
AIDIYMIDTT3
(VR ZIR 0000-0-Z00S5-000Z8-00000-0-00000-0T0 81/£2/80-S20 T+006T 8T07/62/8  86T06T-Ad  NOSIGA VINYOAIIYD N¥IHINOS 874000
8t'1ZbS sunowWwyY Ya9Yy) |e10L
AW YIY3134vD
8t 1Th$ 0000-0-000£+-000££-00000-0-00TES-0€T ¥6£6£0TC 2T006T 8102/62/8 S6T06T-Ad AYIVQ SYIDNACUd 108000
80°'T65'T$ 1JuUNoWY Y33Y) [e3oL
SAOOPANVH LN3ANLS 6T-8102
dOHSXYOM
80'16S'T$ 0000-0-000£+-000£¢-00000-0-00000-0T0 0/4S6 160061 8102/62/8 +6106T-Ad QIYILTIHS ITIAYILNOd  EPPTOO0
6v"'8v$ junowy >23y) |ejoL
SATN M3N
6v°'8b% 0000-0-000£t-00TT8-00000-0-00ST8-0T0 0202Z/L1022 #£006T 810¢/62/8 96T06T-Ad 34vS B D01 ITIIAYINOd 885000
LTTULE'TS :unowy 23y €301
T1'98% ¥rS9C-0-000£4-0000T-00TTT-0-000£9-010 TO0SEL8HCTI8T 040061 8102/62/8 ¢6106T-Ad 1043d 321440
8T'1/$ 9b1¢-0-000£H-0000T-00TTT-0-000£9-0T0 T009/S9TT08T 040061 8102/62/8 T6T06T-Ad 10d3a 301440
6/'28% 0000-0-000£-000£2-00000-0-00000-0T0 T00Z6TS889/T 8102/62/8 06T06T-Ad 1043a 301440
6/'615% £9T€-0-000£H-0000T-00TTT-0-000£9-0T0 T006690/818T 00061 8102/67/8 68T06T-Ad 10d3@ 301440
S3AINddNS WOOYUSSY 1D
78'1/45$ 8¢8-0-000£H-0000T-00TTT-0-000£9-0T0 T00/£S6PELLT 04006T 8102/62/8 88T06T-Ad 10d3Q 301440
SAIddNS 301440 T00HDS
8¢'€T1T$ 0000-0-000£+-0002/-00000-0-00000-0T0 100616/6¥98T 850061 8102/62/8 £8T06T-Ad 10434 301440
SAIddNS ASAUNN
60'ch$ 0000-0-000£+-00+TE-00000-0-00000-010 T006T6/6+98T 810¢/62/8 98T06T-Ad 10d33a 301440
0£'98% ££95-0-000€H-0000T-00TTT-0-000£9-0T0 T00562090/8T 0/0061 810Z/62/8 S8T06T-Ad 10d3d 321440
S3AIddNS WOOUSSY 1D
10'092% 8E¢T-0-000£H-0000T-00TTT-0-000£9-0T0 T00+88YS/S8T 0/006T 8102/62/8 P8T106T-Ad 10430 1440  ¢C0T00
unowy ®pOD JUNO2DY  HIBYD ON 9JI0AU]  # Od s18Q@ Joquny JwWepN Jopusp  ON JOpUaA
upny aesedas 33I0AUT  2duBIOY

€ST ON Yojeq
kkk TVNIH xx%

WdPT:LT:T 8T10C/0E/8 - 15I794d |euld d|qeAed SjuUNoOIDy

00SAdY uoijeonp3 jo 3140 AJuno) aldejny

S jo g abed

WdPT:LT:T

8T0Z/0€E/8 1 jooyos Aiejuawiajg uojun IAPOOM 9



S3T1ddNS INIHIVIN HSYM HSIA

+

9¢£'60b$ 0000-0-000£t-000¢8-00000-0-00TE£S-0ET E¥89T ZS006T 8T0¢/62/8 £0206T-Ad 711 ‘dvOs sn 855100
68'€69% nunowy ¥2ay) |ejo)
IVLNTY ¥31d0D
68°£69% 0000-0-00095-0000T-00TTT-0-000TT-010 88TZ6SP9€ TS006T 8102/62/8 60206T-Ad INIWINDI MNVE SN 00ZTO0
00°0ST$ ;unotuy Y23y je3oL
NOLLYYLSIDAY ONINIVYL
ona4d
00'0ST$ £0T0-0-000¢S-0000T-00TT1-0-00220-0T0 $1206T 9T006T 8102/62/8 902061-Ad 40 ID1440 ALNNOD FAVINL 824000
00'05v% nunowy oay) [e1oL
SNOILYYLSIDTY ONINIVYL
ona3
00'0Sb$ £0T0-0-00025-0000T-00TTT-0-002£0-010 8¢2061/9£206T 8102/62/8 S0206T-Ad 40 301440 ALNNOD VINL  TEZ000
68'SZTS$ unowy 29y [e101
SvO
G8'STTS 0000-0-70055-00028-00000-0-00000-0T0 8102/S1-80-£1//0 S¥006T 810¢/62/8 P0C06T-Ad ANVAIWOD S¥VD 3HL 081000
89'96¥'Z$ unowy YI3y) [eoL
SAl'lddNS vI¥d3134v0
99'0bT$ 0000-0-000£+-000££-00000-0-00TES-0ET P0r/69%81/€£9689+8T £T006T 8102/62/8 £0¢06T-Ad “ONI VO WALNED 40 OJSAS
G004 WYY9O0Ud TO0HDIS Y314V
90'9/9% 0000-0-000/+-000££-00000-0-002ES-0€T P0b/69P81/££9689H8T £T006T 8102/62/8 ¢0206T1-Ad “ONI ¥ TVALNID 40 ODSAS
do0d vIdaL134vo
96'6/9'T$ 0000-0-000/£t-000£E-00000-0-00TES-0ET YO¥/69%8T/E£9689V8T £T006T 810Z/62/8 T0206T-Ad "ONI ¥ IVALNID 40 0DSAS 8ST000
v8'8bb TS unowy }I9y) |ejoL
G6'698% 60+0-0-000£4-0002/-00000-0-002£0-0T0 8102/90/80-52/.0 810¢/62/8 NOZYWV/EINAS
SL0TTS 0000-0-000£+-000¢Z-00000-0-00000-0T0 8102/90/80-52/.0 8102/62/8 NOZVINV/GINAS
b8'/ES £0t0-0-000£+-00028-00000-0-00220-0T0 8102/90/80-52/20 8102/62/8 NOZYWV/GONAS
S3I1ddNS 12141S1d
0£°0b$ 90+0-0-000£H-002+¢-00000-0-002£0-0T0 810¢/90/80-52/£0 8102/62/8 TLT06T-Ad NOZVYIWY/AINAS 184100
€6°0VL$ unowy Yoay) jej0i
143 bBey  junowy 9pOD JUN0IY  HBY) ON 30I0AU]  # Od ajeq JaqunN SWEN JOPUSA  ON JOPUIA
upny ajesedag S0I0AUT  2JUBIRRY

€S¢C ON Yojeg
k%% TUNIA sxx

00SAdV
S jJo ¢ abed

WAPTLTT
810Z/0€E/8

WdbT:LT:T 8TOZ/0E/S - ISI194d [euld djqeAed Ssjunoddy

uoijeonp3 jo 3o Ajuno) aseny

1 [o0yds Alejuswiajg uojun 3||IAPOOM 9



9T"68T'Z$ Ijunowy y23y) [eoL
SADIAYSS ILSYM
31SYM
9T1°'681'C$ 0000-0-90055-00028-00000-0-00000-0T0 8G910¥b2ECet 8€006T 8102/0€/8 £12061-Ad VSN/INIWIDVYNVIA ALSYM  EPZ000
V' P08'TS unowy 33Y) [ejoL
vT Lvb$ 0000-0-000£+-000££-00000-0-002£S5-0€T T/5%5€ PTO06T 8102/0£/8 CT206T-Ad S3IDIAYIS A0S AFTIVA
Q004 WVY90Yd TO0HDS Y3 Lldv '
£0°209% 0000-0-000£+-000££-00000-0-00Z£S-0€T S9SLSE/6LSPSE/TLSPIE #TO06T 8T0C/0E/8 TT206T-Ad SIDIAYIS 4004 AITIVA
ao0d VIy3134vd
ST'66/$ 0000-0-000£¥-000££-00000-0-00T£S-0€T S9SHSE/6LSPSE/TLSYSE YTO06T 8102/0E/8 0T¢206T-Ad S3DIAY3S 4004 AFTIVA 995000
T78'SHSS$ nunowy x23y) [e10)
S3IddNS INIHOVIN HSIA
9b'9eT$ 0000-0-000£-000££-00000-0-002E5-0€T £489T TS006T 8102/67/8 80206T-Ad DT1'dvossn 8SST00
143 bBely junowy 9POD WNODY  HIBY) ON 2JI0AUI  # Od 2eqa Jaquiny WEN IOpPU3A ON JOpUBA
upny 2jesedas 9210AUT JJUIBOY

€S ON Yojeg
*kk TVNID xxx

00SAdV
S Jo g abed

WdAPT:LT:T 8T0Z/0E/8 - ISI794d |euld djqeAed SjUNoIDyY
8T0Z/0€/8 uonednpy Jo 3O Ajuno) alejny

WAPT:LTT

1 100Yos Alejuawiaj3 uojun 3|IAPOOM 9



05'6¥6°L¥$
08'¥52'G$
0L'¥61'9€$

Aeq - aimeubis Buizuoyiny
EESE =TT

"(begzy

B TE£9ZF 9p0D uoneonp3) puny bulAjoaa. aibuls e woly umelp aq Aewl syI3y2
1Y} JopJo Ul pund Buties|D 33yd ay3 03 PMISIP Y3 JO SPUNY PaedIpul Y} WOy
SJUNOWE 3Y3 Jajsuel) uoljeanp3 Jo IO AUNoD 343 pue 05’66 T Buljeioy
[euld 3jqeded sjunodoy HuIpada.d aufy uo PaledIpuUl SUNOWE 3Y3 LY SJIOPUDA
SA0GE 93U} JO Yoes 0] apew aq JuswAed ey siopJo Agaiay PLIsIg [00YdS Byl

b

| lexol
| 0T
010

12301 | Adewwing pung

0S'6V6'TP$ i9|qeded sjunoy [ejoL £5T ON Yyajeg
143 bGeld junowy 2p0) JUNOIDY ¥I/YD ON 2210AUI  # Od ajeq JaquinN JWEeN IOPUSA ON JOPUDA
upny ajesedag 9d10AUT ERlIETETE ]

€ST ON Yojeg
*kk TVNIH xxx

00SAdY
T jo T abeq

WdVT:LT:T 8T0T/0E/8 - I15I794d |euld djqeAed SjUnoddy

SToz /ot /e uonEanp3 Jo 3140 Auno) siejny

1 j00YdS Alejuawa|3 uolun 3||IAPOOM 9



96°vv0'T$ 3uUnowy 28Y) je10L
09°751$ 0000-0-000£+-0000T-00T T T-0-00000-0T0 * uc 810¢2/s/6 VIS 3HL 40 MNvd
65'88% 0000-0-000€¥-000£2-00000-0-00000-010 dc 8102/5/6 VIY3IS 3HL 40 MNvE
ST'819% 0000-0-00065-000¢8-00000-0-00000-0T0 % dr 8102/5/6 VYIS IHL 4O MNvE
S3dOTIANT GIdIWVLS 1DTY1SIA/SATTddNS
78'981% 0000-0-000£+-001T12-00000-0-00000-0T0 x dr 8102/s/6 <r206T-Ad VHY3IS JHL 40 MNvd  8TST00
ET'ZPE'ES unowy 3y E30)
r911$ 0000-0-000£+-0000T-00TTT-0-00000-0T0 % NC 8102/S/6 VYIS 3HL 4O MNvd
69°80€$ 90+0-0-000£H-00¢H2-00000-0-00220-0T0 * NC 810¢/S/6 VAY3IS IHL 40 MNvd
8b'chi$ G0¢0-0-000£%-0000T-00TTT-0-002£0-0T0 * NC 810¢/5/6 VAU3IS JHL 30 dNvd
bSELS 0000-0-000£+-00S5T/-00000-0-00000-0T0  * NC 8102/5/6 VAU3IS FHL 40 MiNve
00°625% 0000-0-00025-00STZ-00000-0-00000-0T0 % NC 810¢2/5/6 VIY3IS 3HL 40 dINvd
SANddNS/SNOLLYYISIOFY IONTAIINOD
00°S/5°'T$ 0000-0-000¢S-001TZ-00000-0-00000-0T0 * NC 8102/5/6 0v¢06T-Ad VYU3AIS IHL 40 MNveE 81ST00
08'vS0'T$ unowy 3aY) [e30)
Tv'0L1$ 0000-0-000£%-000££-00000-0-00TES-0ET % 2a 8102/sS/6 YHY3IS IHL 4O MNvE
00°265$ 0000-0-000£5-000££-00000-0-00TES-0ST % 2d 810¢/S/6 VHY3AIS IHL 40 NV
19°/62% 0000-0-000£-000££-00000-0-00TES-0ST % oa 810Z/s/6 VAU3IS JHL JO MNvg
S3T1ddNS/A00S Y13 134D
8L'bbT$ £0b0-0-000£+-000¢8-00000-0-00220-0T0 * 2d 8102/5/6 T+206T-Ad VHU3IS IHL JO NNV 8TST00
LL9LES 1UNOWY ¥3YD 2101
STVAAW/SILYTd WVYN FIA0TdWI
1L°95% 0000-0-000£+-000£2-00000-0-00000-0T0 8/£S 8102/9/6 TSC061-Ad SNOIS B SQdvMv  ¢09T00
18'8Tv$ ‘unowy 3y €301
S3DIAY3S INOHd
18°'81H% 0000-0-00065-000¢8-00000-0-00000-010 £09218Z ¢TZ006T 8102/9/6 ¢SC06T-Ad 181V 0ST000
0Z'Tt% IJUNRoWY I3y L3101
ADIAYAS WAOLINN
0T Th$ 0000-0-00055-000Z8-00000-0-00000-0T0 $2CTTTTOST £C006T 810Z/b/6 9TC06T-Ad  SADIAYIS WHOLINN IATUATHIWY 8/1000
143 Bey  junowy apo) jJunody  pay) ON 3D10AUT  # Od ajeq Jaqunp Swep J0pUSp  ON J0pUBA
upny ajesedas 2JI0AUT  IdUGIDOY

¥SZ ON yoieg
*xck IVNID wxx
WdOT:E€T:E 8T0Z/9/6 - 1SI134d |euld d|qeAed SjuUNoddY

00SAdY WAOT:ET:€
¢ 4o T abey 810Z/9/6 uoiedonp3 jo Iado B:BOU odeng 1 Jooyds Arejuawiaj3 uojun SJJIAPOOM +9

|7



¢0'981% 8€¢T-0-000€%-0000T-00T TT-0-000£9-0T0 T00//955/G81 0/006T 810Z/v/6 £¢C06T-Ad 10d3q 301440
SAIddNS WOOUSSYTD
$S'bSS 9£2H-0-000£4-0000T-00TTT-0-000£9-0T0 100588208061 0/006T 810¢/+/6 CCC061-Ad 10d3a 1440 220100
€0°Z8S'T$ nunowy Y8y 8301
71 8 0T ‘85.# SN YO SHIvdIY
a £0'285'1$ 0000-0-00095-0009€-00000-0-00000-0T0 18861 0¥006T 8102/¥/6 TCC061-Ad INIWAINDT ¥3AND  88+000
00°092% Junowy yday) [e10)
SADIAYTS WAIVIY
00°092$ 0000-0-0009S-00TT18-00000-0-00ST8-0T0 9b9¢/ £€006T 810¢/5/6 £PC06T-Ad WHVTV Q¥vND LHOINY 104000
62tSY'T$ Iunowy Y29y B30
S0'€TCS 90%0-0-000€4-00118-00000-0-00220-010 10 810t/v/6 SADIAYIS 11A3UD 10d3d FWOH
WOOY FONIYIINOD ANV AYVHAIT M3IN H04 S3ITTddNS
99°09/$ 0000-0-000¢+-00T18-00000-0-00ST18-0T0 10 810Z/¥/6 0¢206T-Ad SADIAYIS LIATFUD 10d3Q JWOH
S3ddNS IDNVYNILNIVIN
H 85°08b% 0000-0-000£H-00T 18-00000-0-005T8-0T0 10 TE006T 810Z/¥/6 6T1C061-Ad SADIAYAS 11Q3UD 10430 IWOH 022000
00°00S$ 3unowy x23y) jer0L
NOLLYWAOANI 34NSO10SIA S/ 9SvD
SALVIDOSSY
00°005$ 0000-0-00085-0002£-00000-0-00000-0T0 T0 8102/v/6 LTC06T-Ad B ¥IDITIL ‘AISWIA SHSTO0
1S°/L8T$ Iunowy 38y [e30)
SADIAYIS IV
15°/81$ 0000-0-00095-00TT8-00000-0-005T18-010 25615 8C006T 810¢/5/6 6£¢061-Ad DNILVIH S3AVA 629000
v/ 608'c$ nunowy yoay)d €301
L EVEELER b ENEEL SR E]
NOLVIIOTYH4TY
b/7608'c$ 0000-0-00095-000££-00000-0-00T£S-0ET 06212//690C 810¢/S/6 LEC06T-Ad AITIVA TVIINTD 665000
ST'ITTS uUnowWy 3o3Yy) jejol
J9V1SQd 10141SIa
ST'TIT$ 0000-0-00065-00028-00000-0-00000-0T0 10 8102/9/6 0S206T-Ad 3dNTONYD  £52T00
143 6eld  junowy 8po) JUN0IBY  oay) ON 20I0AUT  # Od ajeqg Jaquiny BlUEN JOPUSA  ON JOpUBA

upny
¥ST ON Yojeg

skokk VNI skx

00SAdY
¥ Jo Z abed

ajesedos 32I0AUT ERITEICIEY]

- WdOT:ET:E€ 8T0Z/9/6 - 1SI734d |euld s|qeAed SjUnoddy
WdOT:ET:E
8102/9/6 uonesnp3 jo 8dujo >“——_SOU aJe|ny 1 |ooyds Arejuawalg uolun SJIAPOOM 9

(¥



Q004 WYdD0Ad TO0HIS ¥3LdY

vST ON Yyoleq
*kk VNI xxx

00SAdY
¥ jo ¢ abed

WdOT:ET:€
8102/9/6

WdOT:ET:E 8T0Z/9/6 - 15I7124d |euld d|qeAed SUNodY

uonesnp3 jo ado Ayuno) alejng

$1'8874 0000-0-000/+-000££-00000-0-00Z£S-0€T SH9S0L¥8T £T006T 810Z/S/6 PECO6T-Ad “ONI VO TVYLNID 40 ODSAS
a004 viy3a1advo
6£'959% 0000-0-000£4-000£E-00000-0-00TES-0ET Sb9S0/L8T ET006T 8107/S/6  €£Z061-Ad "ONI VD TYHINID 40 00SAS 851000
LLVTITS SUNowy yaay) [e3oL
ALIDDYLO313
LLYTTS 0000-0-¢005S-00028-00000-0-00000-0T0 8102/1/80-1/£0 TH006T 8102/5/6 LVC06T-Ad NOSIQ3 VINYOAT VYD NY3HLNOS 84000
8T'¥9% nunowy xyday) [e10.,
ao0d vid313dvd
87'+9% 0000-0-0004+-000/£-00000-0-00TES-0ET LL8EP009¢2/8¢E 8102/9/6 8HC06T-Ad TUNIH B LIVINS 694000
0T°£06'59% unowy ¥oay) [e30)
9 09°848'6v% 0000-0-+¢056-00000-00000-0-00000-010 10 8102/5/6 SIS
5 00°8S9°cT$ 0000-0-82056-00000-00000-0-00000-010 T0 8102/5/6 DSIS
JONVINSNI A0 NI ¥IFIWI1d3S
0S°00t'2$ 0000-0-020+£-00T 1/-00000-0-00000-0T0 10 8102/5/6 SEC06T-Ad J51S /99000
96°'S89% JJunowy Yo3y) [e3oL
MIIW
96'689% 0000-0-000£t-0004E-00000-0-00T£S-0£T 9/5¢801¢ 210067 810Z/9/6 6+206T-Ad A¥IVA S¥3DNA0Ud T08000
¥S'T09% Iunowy »oay) [e30L
Tb'95b$ 0000-0-000£-000££-00000-0-00TES-0ET 8¢218507/66/08S0T 950061 8102/S/6 SHC06T-Ad "DNI “0D ATddNS ¥3dvd ¥ 8 d
S3ATddNS YIY3134v0
£T'9bT$ 0000-0-000£+-000££-00000-0-002£5-0€T 66£08S0T 950061 810¢/5/6 PHPC06T-Ad "DNI “0D A1ddNS ¥3dvd ¥ 8 d LPST00
68°2£0L$ 1unowy a3y) |e3o)L
SA11ddNS 3201440
£€°L6T4 0000-0-000£%-000¢Z£-00000-0-00000-0T0 TO08TE6¢998T 8S006T 810Z/9/6 £92061-Ad 1043a 301440
S3NddNS WOQUSSY1D
£9°'861$ 8¢18-0-000€H-0000T-00T T T-0-000£9-010 TO0STO808T6T 0/006T 810Z/4/6 6€C06T-Ad 10434 31440
SAlddNs 321440
wess 0000-0-000£+-000££-00000-0-00000-0T0 10088997€£8T 8S006T 8102/+/6 H22061-Ad 10d3a D40 220100
143 beld  junowy 8p0o3 JUNOIY  HoaYd ON 9210AUI  # Od ajeq Jaquny swep Jopuap  ON JOpusA
upny ajeledas adloAU]  3duAIRsRY

1 100yds Alejuswiajg uojun IJ|IAPOOM 9

19



08°'001°C$

unowy o3y |ejol

YIM3IS
' dl1sia
08'00T'2$ 0000-0-£0055-000¢8-00000-0-00000-0T0 8102/£2/80-£2//0 8¥006T 810¢/S/6 9+C06T-Ad ALTILLN 2178Nd ITTIAQ0OM  £TS000
69'8TES ‘unowy ¥oay) |ejoL
SNIAC M3AN "0d S3AITddNS
FIVMAAYH
01°9/% 0000-0-000€t-00028-00000-0-00TES-0E T £€049 810Z/¥/6 82C06T-Ad IOV SYIDYIANIASIAIM
S3Ar1ddNS IONYNILNIVIA
TAVMAQUYH
65'2vTs 0000-0-000£-00T 18-00000-0-009T8-0T0 €€0/9 940061 810T/b/6 £TC06T-Nd 30V SYIDYIANISIAM  TZS000
70°'96€$ ‘Junowy 333Y) |2JoL
S3ADIAYIS INOHd
20'96¢£$ 0000-0-00065-00078-00000-0-00000-0T0 LE8TTYETY6 9£006T 810T/S/6 8E£C06T-Ad SSTIJYIM NOZI¥3A 280100
P1°595°C% 1unowy y2ay) [e301
a004 YId3134vD
S9'Zre'T$ 0000-0-000£t-000££-00000-0-00TES-0E T SE6HSE/CE6PSE/ZE6LSE HTO06T 8102/5/6 ¢€C06T-Ad SADIAYIS QOO ATTIVA
Q004 WYYD0Ud TO0HIS ¥3 L4y
6v°CZT'T$ 0000-0-000£1-000££-00000-0~-002£S-0€T PE6YSE/CEBPSE/ZERYPSE $TO06T 810T/S/6 1€¢061-Ad SIDIAYIS Q004 ATTTIVA  9HS000
00'0€T$ 3unoLuy I3y [e101
NOLLYYLSIDITY dOHSHIOM
ana3
00°0£T$ 0000-0-00025-00¢+2-00000-0-00T0€-0T0 942061 8102/b/6 9¢C06T-Ad 40 321440 ALNNOD FWVINL 844000
00°82Z'c$ ;unowy oY) |ejol
WOOY IDONIYIANOD Y04 13d4vD MIN
a 00'8Z7'c$ 0000-0-00095-00118-00000-0-00ST8-010 £S5t 810¢/S/6 9€¢06T-Ad ONIY3AOD YOOTd SNOSAWOHL 0100
£Svv8$ unowy Yooy [el0)
143 bejy  junowy 3p0) JuUNoY  HI9Y) ON 22I0AU]  # Od ?leq JRquiny dWEeN I0pUdp  ON JOpuap
¥pny 9jeiedos 2J10AUT 20UIRJRY

PST ON yojeq
sk TVNIH sexx

00SAdVY
¥ Jo p abed

WdOT:ET:€E
8102/9/6

WdOT:ET:E 8T0Z/9/6 - ISI7194d |euld d|qeAed Ssjunoddy

uonesnp3 jo 30 A3uno) asejny

1 |00yds Asejuawialg uolun I|IAPOOM 9



LL'6¥3'16$ _ |20l
1£'85Y'6$ _ 0€T
| 08'06€'28$ 070

aleq aunjeubis &_Ntoﬁzq

ST -

: ‘(be9zh
wﬁmmmvmuouco_umuzum_vuc_.cmc_>_o>9w_mc_mmEo.ccsm._uwn\»mEmv_uwr_u

12y} Jap1o U1 pund Buwes]) ya8uD aY) 03 1DLISIP 343 JO SPUNY PRJEdIPUI SR WOY
SJUNOWR Y) JaJSues] Uoneanp3 Jo 31O AJUNOD Yl pue T1'6+8°16 Buleio]
[euid S|GeAed sunoddy Buipadald Y3 UO PaIEdIPUl SIUNOWE 3} Ul SIOPUSA
BA0QE 8Yj JO LDED 0) SpeL 4 JuawiAed jey) s1apio Agasy 1DMISIg [00YDS By L

|ejo) | Adewwns pung

TI"6¥8'16%$

13|qeAed SHUN0IDY |€10L

ST ON yajeg

143 bBely junowy
upny
$SZ ON Yojeq
sk TUNID xxx

00SAdY
T jo T obed

9p0) N0V HHIBYD ON @I0AUL  # Od
ajesedas

ayeq Jaquinyg SWeN JOPUIA ON JOPUDA
adloAuy DUIJY

WdOT:ET:E 8T0C/9/6 - ISI'I91d |euid s|qeAed sjunoddy
810Z/9/6 uofjeonp3 jo 3dio >u==OU aleny 1 jooydS Atejuawuajg uolun |IIAPOOM 19

WdOT:€T:€

-\



GSC ON Yojeg
kkx TVNID xxx

00SAdY
¥ jo T obed

WdZECO:€
8T0Z/€T/6

WdTZE:TO:E B8TOZ/ET/6 - ISI192.4d |euld djqeAed Sunoddy

uonesnp3 Jo 3o AJuno) alejny

00°'6TZ2'E$ unoWY ¥I3y) [e30L
SIN3IANLS SZF Y04 ISNIDIT LIS
1 00'672'c$ §0¢0-0-00085-00007-00TTT-0-002£0-0T0 9/1S9EE ¢6006T 8T0Z/¢T/6  09206T-Ad Buwies X Z9%T00
€9°'8TT'C$ nunowy Yoay) jejoL
Q004 WYID0Ud TO0HIS ¥ LY
[8°00/% 0000-0-000/%-000££-00000-0-002€S-0€T P62ELHT/9TLT8YC STO06T 8102/21/6 6SC06T-Ad SA004 ¥v1S 109
aoo0d vrd3134vo
9L/ TH'TS 0000-0-0004+-000££-00000-0-00TES-0ET 15069¥¢/9T/18bC STO06T 8102/¢T/6 85206T-Ad SQ004 Yv1S 410D /S¢100
TT'8bL'p$ unowy ¥3Y) [2101
SUOLINOW
T1°8bL'V$ 90¥0-0-000t+-00¢+2-00000-0-002/0-0T0 9598+9/520T SZ006T 8102/€T/6 06206T-Ad ‘d T ONILDRVYIN T1I3a 645100
00'ZZ0'8$ Junowy ¥oay) |£5301
1INN NOL1-v MaN
E| 00°'220'8$ +0v0-0-00059-00058-00000-0-002/0-0T0 85618 810z/21/6 9SC06T-Ad DNILYIH SIAVA 679000
00°6v% IjunowY yI3Y) B30
Y3ALYM
00°6v$ 0000-0-00085-0002Z-00000-0-00000-0T0 ¥e0ee ST006T 8T0¢/CT/6 SSC06T-Ad NVOITIND  $6¢000
0L'€8b$ :Junowy ¥asy) [e301
18'68% 0000-0-0004-000££-00000-0-00TES-0ET 10 8102/c1/6 TIINVA ‘'ONYD
INIWISUNGWITY F9YITTW/A00H YIYILI4VD
68'L6£$ 0000-0-000¢S-000££-00000-0-00TES-0€T 10 8102Z/€T/6  782061-Ad TAINVA ‘ONVD  £8FT00
ZYEES unowy Xdayy) jejor
STV ANNOYDAY1d
wees 0000-0-000£4-0000T-00T T T-0-00000-0T0 $S2£92¢06 810Z/2T/6  082061-Ad S1¥0dS Nsg  $02000
LE'8ETS :3Unowy %39y jej0L
S3DIAYIS INOHd
L£°85T% 0000-0-00065-00078-00000~0-00000-0T0 81/1€/80-1080 TZ006T 810Z/21/6  $SZ06T-Ad I®ly  €£0T00
143 Bejs  junowy apo) unody 3I3Yd ON 3210AUI  # Od ajeq JaquinN JWeN Jopusp  ON JOpUIA
upny ajeledss 8210AUT 3dUIRIBY

1 100YydS A1ejuawa|3 uolun SJIAPOOM 9

>



85°0/£$ 0000-0-00095-0000T-00TTT-0-000TT-0T0 ¥6+902¢ /80061 810Z/71/6 0£2061-Ad 0D NVOUOW AVY
SADIAYIS Y3100
61°9/9% 0000-0-00095-0000T-00TTT-0-000TT-0T0 €6v90¢C £8006T 8T02/2T/6 69206T-Ad 03 NVOUOW AVY  ¢0CT00
9S"€TES unowy Y29y je30)
ERIRAEETEE) 8]
96°cT1eS 0000-0-000/%-000££-00000-0-00T£S-0€T 6££980TC 2T006T 8T02/CT/6 89¢206T-Ad AdIvd S¥3dNA0Yd 108000
SE'88E'v$ 3unowy By [el0]
88'/55$ 0000-0-000TS-0000T-00TTT-0-0v2TH-0T0 099 8102/21/6 1¥YIH/HLNOA O¥d
62°620'1$ 0000-0-000TS-000£2-00TTT-0-042TH-0T0 099 8102/21/6 1¥v3H/HLNOA O¥d
89°¢5/4 0000-0-00075-0000T-00TTT-0-00T09-0T0 099 810¢/¢1/6 L1¥VIH/HLNOA OYd
S3SNIAX3I 8T0Z AINC
05'Lb0'2$ 0000-0-00075-000£2-00T1-0-00T09-0T0 099 8102/21/6  L92061-Ad LYVIH/MHLNOA O¥d  ZSTTO0
T0°S0T$ sunowy 23y [ejoL
SAT M3IN
10°80T$ 0000-0-000£5-00T18-00000-0-00ST8-0T0 99022 ¥€006T 8T02/ZT/6  992061-Ad 31VS ® YO0 ITUAYILNOd 885000
02°069% Iunowy Yoayd (2301
S3NddNS 301440
€'128 0000-0-000£-0002£-00000-0-00000-0T0 100£9THS8E6T 850061 810Z/ZT/6 §9¢06T-Ad 10433 301440
62°CT$ 8¢8-0-000€1-0000T-00TTT-0-000£9-0T0 T00910TZ8T6T 0L006T 8T0Z/CT/6 #9¢06T-Ad 10d3a 301340
S3IddNS WOOUSSY 1D
65 TS £€9%-0-000£+-0000T-00T T T-0-000£9-010 T008002TES6T 0L006T 8T0Z/21/6 £92061-Ad 10d3d 321440
S3AlNddNS HLTVAH
Y9'E€TT$ 0000-0-000£¥-00t1£-00000-0-00000-0T0 100916£58€61 810¢/¢1/6 ¢9¢061-Nd 10d3d 301440
S3MddNsS 21240
Sb'10S$ 0000-0-000£+-000££-00000-0-00000-0T0 TO0ES8601T6T 850061 8T0Z/C1/6 T9206T-Ad 10d3@ 1440 20100
98'vZ6'T$ junowy o3y [ejoL
8v"v9C$ 0000-0-00095-0002£-00000-0-00000-0T0 ¥3F0LO0 67#006T 8T0Z/ET/6 £8206T-Nd D77 ‘S2DIAIRS [eidueuly AN
9 1S 19%'T$ 0000-0-06£H/-000T6-00000-0-00000-0T0 ¥IFOLD0 670061 8T0Z/ET/6 98206T-Ad D77 ‘S20IARS [BIdURU DAN
S3SVHDOUNd ISV
9 (8'86T$ 0000-0-08£+2-00016-00000-0-00000-010 ¥390100 6v006T 8102/€1/6 G8206T-Ad D71 's0IAI9S |epueuld OaN YSST00
143 Beld  junowy 3p0) JUNO2DY  NIIYD ON 3210AUT  # Od ajeq Jaquiny 3WIBN JOPUDA ON JOPURA
upny ajesedas 3VIOAUT  BOUIDRY

SST ON yojeg
*kk TUNIH s

00SAdY
¥ Jo T abed

WdCE:T0:E
810Z/€T/6

WdZE:Z0:E 8TOT/ET/6 - ISI794d |euld ajqeAed S;unody

uonjednp3 jo 3240 AJuno) asejny

1 100YdS Aiejuawa|3 uojun 3|IAPOOM 9

>>



12°206'1$ 0000-0-0004+-000££-00000-0-00T£S-0€T 6595S€ $1006T 8T0Z/ET/6  £82061-Ad SIDIAY3IS A00H AITIVA
Q004 YI¥3134vD
10°68v'1$ 0000-0-0004+-000££-00000-0-00TES-0ET 0vZsSE ¥T006T 8T0Z/ZT/6  6£C06T-Ad SIDIAYIAS QOO0 AITTVA
Q004 WYYD0Ud TO0HDS Y314V
6C0TL'T$ 0000-0-000£+-000££-00000-0-002£S-0€T 0v2SSE #T006T 8102/2T/6  £/2061-Ad SADIAYIS Q004 AITIVA  9¥S000
€T TTO'TS 3unowWY Y3y [e10
TVINTY UIAIdOD
a £TTT0'TS 0000-0-00095-0000T-00TTT-0-000TT-0TO 99570SS9¢ TSO06T 8T02/¢T/6  9/206T-Ad AINIWdINDI dNVE SN 00ZT00
TT'01S'T$ 3unowy Yasy) 230y
o004 vIy313dvD
££'950'1$ 0000-0-00041-000££-00000-0-00TES-0ET SSLPTLP8T €T006T 8102/2T/6 #4206T-Ad *ONI VD TYdLNTD 4O 0JSAS
S3AlddNS WYYS0™¥d TOOHDS Y314y
L6'T2% 0000-0-000£+-000££-00000-0-002£5-0€T SS/PT/HBT €T006T 8102/21/6  £/2067-Ad "ONI VD TVULNID 0 0JSAS
Q004 WYY90Ud TO0HDS ¥ 14V
18°0Eb$ 0000-0-000£%-000££-00000-0-002ES-0€T SS/PTLH8T £TO06T 8102/21/6  2/206T-Ad "DNI VD WHLINID 4O 0JSAS  8ST000
ST'6TCS ;unowy ¥P8Y) jejoL
SIDIAYIS ¥IALYM
ST61CS 0000-0-00085-00022-00000-0-00000-0T0 8T0E806E9LPTET ¢H006T 8T02/ZT/6  S/206T-Ad SLIIYYdS  £££000
78'889'1T$ 1unowy 323y) [e301
SI00GIWOUHD
H 28'889'T$ S0¢0-0-000£+-0000T-00T TT-0-002£0-0T0 £5€6/£/80 £/0061 810Z/ZT/6 TL2061-Ad HS  86¥100
60°bETS 3unowy ¥a3y) 2301
73Nd NOILY.LYOdSNYY L
60'vETS 0TEP-0-000£4-0009€-00000-0-00000-0T0 6086S/TH00008 TTO06T 8T0Z/ET/6  68206T-Ad T13HS 866000
88'v0T$ 3unowy sy 210}
S311ddNS WOOUSSY 1D
88'b0T$ 8¢+8-0-000£4-0000T-00TTT-0-000£9-010 5699 £6006T 8TOZ/ET/6  88206T-Ad aul ‘gms pood Ajeay  8ESTO0
LL'9Y0'T$ unowy y23y) [e3oL
143 bejg  junowy 3p0o) UNODY  HIPY) ON 2210AU]  # Od ajeq Jaquiny SwWey JOpUSA  ON JOPUDA
npny sjeledag 3J10AUT ERTEYEIEY

SST ON Yyojeg
sxk TUNI sexx

00SAdY
¥ Jo € abed

WJZE:ZO'E
8T0CZ/ET/6

WdTE:T0:E 8TOZ/ET/6 - 1sI794d |euld djqeAed SjUNoOy

uonesnpg jo 3240 Ajuno) asejn)

1 100Yds Alejuawialz uolun 3|IAPOOM 9

24



16'9£9'9% 3unowy X3y [el0)
WYYD0Yd TOOHDS Y314V
0b'SES'TS 0000-0-00041-000££-00000-0-002£S-0€T 6S95S€ ¥T006T 810Z/£T/6 P8206T-Ad SADIAYIAS Q00H AITIVA  9¥S000
143 Bejd  junowy 3p0J JUNODY  WPaYD ON 2I0AU]  # Od aleq Jequiny awleN JOpUSA  ON JOpUDA
upny ajesedos VI0AU]  IdUAIRY
SSZ ON Ydleg

sk TYNID s

00SAdY
¥ jo p abed

WdTZE:TO:E B8TOZ/ET/6 - 35I79.d |euld 3|qeAed Sjunoddy

stoz/et/e uoneanp3 Jo 3310 Aunod aseny

1 100Y2S A1e3usWajg uolun IIAPOOM 19

bRy



1Z'660°6€$ iejoL

167290°11$ " 0T

9€'9€0'82$ oto

aleq amneubis m_.__mw_hoﬁ:q
[7] | e W T
=y AN
"(be9zy

B T£9ZF 9pod uoneanp3) puny Buiajoass 21buls e wol) umelp 9q Aew SHoeyd
JeU3 JopIO U1 pund Buliea]D YYD SUY 0] PLISIP AU} JO SPUNy PIIEDIPUI DU WO
Sjunowse ayj Jajsuer) uopeanpd jo Ad10 AJUN0D BY3 puUe /Z'660°6E Buleloy
[euid S|qeAed sjunoddy Buipadald ay) Uo Pa3EdIPUl SIUNOLE DY) Ul SIOPUSA
BAOge BYj3 JO Yoea 0) Spewl aq JuswAed jey} S19pIo Agaiay 1LISI [00YIS By L

jejoL | AMlewwns pung

LT'660'6E$

:9|qehed s)unoddy |ejoL

SST ON yojeq

143 bely  junowy
ypny
SSZ ON Yyojeq
kkk VYNNI ek

00SAdY
T Jo T abed

9P0) WNOXY  NIBYD ON 30I0AUY  # Od
ajeledas

ajeq Jaquiny QWeN J0pU3p  ON JOPUDA
ao10AUT ERITEILIEYY)

WdTE:TO:E 8TOZ/ET/6 - ISI194d |eul] d|qeAed SJUNODyY
8T0Z/€1/6 uoiednpg jo 800 >u==OU alejng 1 Jooyds Arejuswialg uoluf SIAPOOM 9

WdZE:TO:E



00°'SSO‘PT$ aunowy o9y [e30L
Vdf ST00HIS ALNNOD JUYINL TYYLNID 61-8T0T
J 00'SS0'pT$ 0000-0-005+5-000££-00000-0-00000-0T0 obee 8T0T/92/6  66C06T-Ad  SIDIAYIS IDNVUNSNI NOISNOH 606000
S6'67$ nunowy »oay) (3oL
SIVIYALYIN TYNOLLDNY1SNI
S6'67% 2010-0-000£%-0000T-00TTT-0-00220-0T0 £PPSCI0TL 810Z/92/6 00€£06T-Ad  L¥NODJUVYH NIT4HIW NOLHONOH 16¢T00
YT0£0'v$ unowy ¥o3y) [e30L
Qo004 VIY313dvo
1£°615°$ 0000-0-000£t-000££-00000-0-00TES-0ET 68101SZ STO06T 8102/97/6 86¢06T-Ad SA004 WV1LS a109D
Q004 WYYD0Ud TO0HDS ¥31dY
£6'015'T$ 0000-0-000£%-000££-00000-0-00Z£S-0€T 68€€£6¥C STO06T 8102/9Z/6 £6206T-Nd SA004 Wv1S 10D  £SCT00
1S5°/81$ ;unowy }oay) [e301
SADIAYIAS DIV
16°/81$ 0000-0-00095-00TT8-00000-0-00ST8-0T0 08615 82006T 8102/9¢/6 S6C06T-Ad ONLLYAH S3Aava 629000
T19°€ZT$ Iunowy 3oay) |ejol
1NIWISHNEWITY G004 YIYILI4YD
19°€21$ 0000-0-000£+-0002£-00000-0-00T£S-0€T 10 8102//2/6 81€06T-Ad TINVA ‘ONYD  £8HT00
00°005$ junotuy Y3y [e10]
dIHSHIFWIW NYOMLIN TVINY 61-8102
00°00S$ 0000-0-000£S-005T£-00000-0-00000-010 VA 887 8107/92/6  96C06T-Ad  ALISYIAINN ALVLS VINYOAITYD  ST9T00
0S°60T$ nunowy 3day) [e30L
ANIWAINDT Id
05°60T4 0000-0-000£+-0000T-90£TT-0-00000-0T0 670676206 680061 810Z/9z/6  ¥62061-Ad S140dS NSd  +0Z000
T0'0TES aunowy Xoay) [e30L
30NA0Yd WYID0Ud TOOHIS Y3 LAY
L06CT$ 0000-0-0004£-000££-00000-0-002ES-0ET 12/802 £5006T 8102/92/6 ¢6C06T-Nd ANIT OV
30NA0Yd VIdA13I4vD
v6'081% 0000-0-000£%-000££-00000-0-00TES-0ET T2/80C £S006T 8102/92/6 T6206T-Ad AINOI DY 9TST00
143 bBeld  junowy 3p0) JUNOY  HIBYD ON 2J[0AUT  # Od ajeq Jaquiny 3WEN J0pUSA  ON JOpPUDA
upny sjesedas 9210AUT ELITEYEYENY]

9GZ ON ymeq
dxk TVNId xxx

00SAdY
€ Jo T abeqd

WdO0Z:8¥:ZT
8102Z/L2/6

WdOZ:8¥:ZT 8T0Z/LT/6 - I5I79.4d |euld 3|qeAed Sjunoddy

uonesnp3 jo 320 Ajuno) asejng

1 100Yyds Atejuswiaj3 uojun SjIAPoOM 9

>7



SL0SY'T$ :junowy ¥ay) [e30)1
86'T45% TOT0-0-000£+-0000T-00TTT-0-00T0E-010 81/52/80-52/£0 810¢/9¢/6 NOZVWY/GINAS
79'95% 0000-0-000£%-000£2-00000-0-00000-0T0 81/5¢/80-52/20 810¢/92/6 NOZVIWY/GINAS
£6'92¢$ 0000-0-000£+-00118-00000-0-00ST8-0T0 81/52/80-52/£0 810z/9¢/6 NOZVIWY/GONAS
8¢°'86% 0000-0-000£+-000£2-00000-0-00000-0T0 81/5¢/80-5¢/£0 8102/92/6 NOZVWVY/GINAS
£6'CS$ 0000-0-000€-00ST£-00000-0-00000-0T0 81/52/80-52/£0 8102/92/6 NOZVIWY/GDNAS
S3NddNS 1O1yd1sId
L8EVYTS 60v0-0-000£5-0002£-00000-0-002£0-0T0 81/52/80-52/L0 8102/92/6  €6206T1-Ad NOZVWY/EONAS  T8PT00
LY'82T'T$ unowy 3day) [e10L
AW YT LIAYO
(v°8TC'T$ 0000-0-000£+-000/£-00000-0-00TES-0E T §9T880TZ Z2T006T 810Z/92/6 P0E06T-Ad AYIVGQ S¥30NA0Ud TO8000
LO0'VET'PTS 3unowy Y3y [el0L
98'6LL'c$ 0000-0-00085-0000T-00TTT-0-++CTH-010 LL9 810z/9¢/6 1Yv3IH/HLNOA Od
00°005% 0000-0-00085-000£2-00TTT-0-4+2TH-010 /L9 8102/9¢/6 1¥VIH/HLNOA O¥d
06'128'9% 0000-0-00075-0000T-00T T T-0-042TH-0T0 L[9 8102/9¢/6 1dVAH/HLNOA Odd
62'620'T$ 0000-0-00015-000£2-00TTT-0-0¥CTH-0T0 149 8102/9¢/6 LAVAH/HLNOA O¥d
25°650°01$ 0000-0-000TS-0000T-00TTT-0-00T09-0T0 £49 8107/92/6 LAVIH/HLINOA O¥d
S3ISNIAX3I 8T0Z LSNONV
05°Lb0°C$ 0000-0-000T75-000£2-00TTT-0-00T09-0T0 £L9 8102/92/6 CTE06T-Ad 1¥VAH/HLNOA O¥d 2ZST100
89°915$ Hunowy yo3y) [830)
0C'¢ST$ 0000-0-000£+-000££-00000-0-00Z£S-0€T 96088S0T 950061 810Z/9¢/6 90£06T-Ad "INI 0D ATddNS ¥3dvd ¥ B d
S3ATddNS vId3134vD
8t'65¢$ 0000-0-000€+-000/£-00000-0-00TES-0€T 96088507 95006T 810Z/92/6 S0£06T-Ad "ONI “0D AlddNS dadvd ¥ 8 d  ZbSTO0
00°86$ unowy yaY) [e301
00'6v$ ¥6€-0-000£4-0000T-00T T T-0-000£9-0T0 T00++9€0886T 0/006T 8102/92/6 £0€06T-Ad 10d3a ID1440
S31ddNS WOOYSSY 1D
00°6v$ PET0-0-000€+-0000T-00T T T-0-000£9-0T0 100££90886T 0L006T 8102/92/6 C0£06T-Ad 10d3a 1440 220700
T22'999% ;Junowy ¥3Y) [e30)
SADIAYIS vOI1 LSNoONY
27'999% 0000-0-00085-002ZT/-00000-0-00000-0T0 TST000 8102/92/6 TOE06T-Ad d11 ‘HLIWS ONVZO1  S6+000
143 bely junowy 9p0) UNOVY NIy ON 9J10AU]  # Od ajeq JaquinN SuwieN JOpusp  ON JOpuap
upny ajeledas DIOAUT  SOUBILY

9SZ ON Yojeq
sk TYNID xxx
WdOTZ:8V:TT 8T0C/LT/6 - 1SI134d jeuld djqeAed SJunoddy

‘STociczls uoneaNp3 Jo 90130 Auno) aseny

00SAdY

€ Jo T 9bed 1 ooyds Atejuswialz uolun JIAPOOM 9



00'S6V'L$

Junowy 333Y) |ej0L

SADIAY3S LIANV 8102 ‘0€ ANNC

00°S6¥'L$ 0000-0-00085-006T£-00000-0-00000-0T0 64091 810¢/L¢/6 LTE€06T-Ad 471008 AV ‘ANTML Y3ANDIAYA  0SZ000
80°691'2$ Junowy yay) (2oL
Q004 WYID0Yd TO0HDS YA LdY
SST6V'T$ 0000-0-000£+-000/£-00000-0-002£S-0€T /S095€ $TO06T 8102//2/6 9T€06T-Ad SADTAYAS 004 AITIVA
aoo0d vIydl3advo
€9°279% 0000-0-0004£+-000/€-00000-0-00TES-0ET LS095€ ¥T006T 810Z//t/6 STE06T-Ad SADIAYIS Q004 AITWWA  9H5000
68'€69% Ijunowy ¥ay) jeroL
IVINIY ¥31d0D
68°€69% 0000-0-00095-0000T-00TTT-0-000TT-0T0 79795999¢ 1S006T 810Z//2/6 P1E06T-Ad AINIWINDA MNvE SN 002100
00'S/$ Iunowy Yoy [e301
NOILYYLSIOFY ONINIVIL
ona3s
00°5L$ 0000-0-0002S-00001-00T T 1-0-00T0€-070 154061 810¢//2/6  ET€061-Ad 40 301440 AINNOD FAvINL  8Z£000
LT'6VTS$ Iunowy Yay) [e3o)
SYoD
(T6bTS$ 0000-0-T0055-000Z8-00000-0-00000-0T0 8T/b1/60-ST/80 SHO06T 8T07/92/6  TIE06T-Ad ANVAWOD S¥O 3HL 085000
£8'8/6'T$ unowy %23y e0L
aJoo0d vYIy3134vD
92'S62'1$ 0000-0-0004t-000££-00000-0-00TES-0ET 89¢hTLH8T €T006T 8102/92/6 0TE06T-Ad "ONI VD TVI1INID 40 ODSAS
SANddNS VY3 134D
T4'85% 0000-0-000£+-000£€£-00000-0-00TES-0ET 89¢hTLY8T £T006T 8T102/9¢/6 60€067-Ad "ONI V2 TVYLNID 4O ODSAS
004 WYY90Ud TO0HDS Y314V
69'S09% 0000-0-000£¥-000££-00000-0-002£S-0€T 89¢HTLH8T £T006T 8102/92/6 80£06T-Ad “ONI VD IWYLNID 40 0JSAS
S3AMddNS WYY90Yd TOOHIS Y314y
L'61$ 0000-0-000£4-000££-00000-0-00Z£S-0€ T 892HTLH8T €T006T 810Z/9¢/6 £0€06T-Ad “ONI WO TIWHINED 40 0DSAS  8ST000
143 beld  junowy apo3 junoady  ¥ooy) ON 2210AUT  # Od ajeq Jaquiny auleN Jopusp O Jopuap
upny ajesedas PI0AU]  SduIROY

9SZ ON Yyored
kkkx TYNId xxx

00SAdY
€ Jo € abed

Wd0Z:8¥:ZT
810Z/L2Z/6

WdOT:8V:CT 8T0T/LZ/6 - 35IT13.d |eul] 3|qeAed Ss3unoddy

uonesnp3 jo 310 Ajuno) aldejng

1 100yds Areyuawa|3 uojun 3jIAPoOM 19



leloL

| 86'002'19$ |
2695£'0L$ ! 0€T
90'v¥8'05% 010
|eioL ' Alewwinsg pung
=11=lq| . ainjeubis mc_mtoﬁai
N (be9ey

3 T€92 9po) uoneonp3l) puny Buiajoass 3j6uls e wol) umelp 2q Aew Soayd
1euyy Japio ur puny BuLea]) %23yD 3y3 03 PUISIP SY3 JO SPUNy PajedIpUl BY3 WOl
Sjunotlie ayj Jajsuely uonednp3 Jo O Auno) ayy pue 86'00z’'T9 buijejoy
|euld ajqeAed sjunoddy Buipadasd ay) UO pajedipul S)UNOLWE 3Y) U] SIOpUIA
dA0qe 83 Jo Yies 0} spel aq JuswAed jeyy siaplo Agasay 1PUISI] [00LIS Ay L

86°00Z'19%

:3)qeded sjunoddy [ej0L 95T ON Yyneg

‘20

143 6ejy  junowy
upny
957 ON Yyneg
sk YNNI xxx

00SAdY
T jo T abed

9poD JUNOMdY  yIoy) ON ®10AUT  # Od 2yeq JaquinN SWEeN JOpUSA  ON JOpUBA

ajesedas VDIOAUT  DJUIIRY

WdOZ:8¥:TT 810Z/LT/6 - 1sI134d |euld a|qeAed Syunoddy

ZA_ON"wQ"Nﬂ
810z/2/6 uonesnp3 jo aduyjo E::OU alejni 1 [o0YydS Alejuawajz uojun SYIAPOOM 9



Enclosure 7.1

WOODVILLE UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT'S
INITIAL PROPOSAL
TO WOODVILLE TEACHERS ASSOCIATION
2018-2019 CONTRACT NEGOTIATIONS

The District's most important priority is to maintain programs for students, and to
continue providing quality education services to our students and increase student
learning. The District also acknowledges the importance of recruiting and retaining
highly qualified staff in order to accomplish its goals.

District Interests

» Maintenance of staff at the most efficient level;

= Protecting students' interests by maintaining current student programs and
Services;

= Engaging in an open and honest exchange of information through
collaborative and objective negotiations with the Woodville Teachers
Association.

Initial Proposals by Article

For the 2018-2019 school year the parties have agreed to negotiate salary, health and
welfare benefits, and two (2) articles for each party. The District's interests in negotiation
are as follows:

. Article XII - Salaries
e Article XIV -Benefits
. Article

. Article

Conclusion

The District looks forward to working with Woodville Teachers Association
representatives to find mutually agreeable solutions that will address the District's
projected fiscal status and to improve academic services to our students.



Enclosure 7.2

For the 2018-2019 school year, Woodbville Teachers Association requests to modify and amend the
Agreement
By and Between the
Woodville Union School District
and the

Woodville Teachers Association/CTA/NEA

The articles that we are requesting to be negotiated are:

ARTICLE Xli: SALARY ADMINISTRATION

ARTICLE XIV: BENEFITS

32



Ewdomnwna A

Initial Bargaining Proposal of the Woodville Union School District for the 2018/2019 Reopeners
with the California School Employees Association Chapter #576.
Presented June 2018

Pursuant to the provisions of Article XXVI - TERM, the District presents its reopeners for the
2018/2019 fiscal year.

Article VII - Fringe Benefits
The District's contribution toward health and welfare benefits may increase effective October 1,

2018 as a result of negotiation.

Article VIII - Salaries
The 2017/2018 classified employee salary schedule may be adjusted as a result of negotiation.

Any adjustment would be effective the month after ratification by the parties unless negotiated
otherwise.

Article X - Hours
The District proposes no changes to the current Article X.

Article XIV - Payroll Deductions
The provisions of Article XIV may need to modified as a result of the Supreme Court's decision

on JANUS.

33



CALIFORNIA SCHOOL EMPLOYEES ASSOCIATION
WOODVILLE CHAPTER 576
REOPENER PROPOSAL
2018-2019

ARTICLE VII — FRINGE BENEFITS

Effective July 1, 2018 the District shall fully pay the premiums, including the increase for 2018-2019 plan
year, currently provided by SISC Ill and administered by SETTC as set forth under Article VIl of the
collective bargaining agreement.

ARTICLE VIII - SALARIES

Effective July 1, 2018 the classified salary schedule shall be increased by a fair and equitable amount, to
be determined by negotiations.

ARTICLE X — HOURS

Re-letter to accommodate new Paragraph J. and new paragraph K. (Note: the existing Paragraph J. will
become Paragraph L.)

J. 1. Yard Duty and or Lunch Duty Assignments: Assignments for Instructional Aides shall be
made annually on a rotating basis at the beginning of each school year. The available
assignments shall be posted with hours per day, days per year, location and grade level. The
most senior qualified bargaining unit member assigned to this duty shall be offered the first
opportunity to select the most suitable assignment. The remaining assignments shall be offered

in order of descending seniority until filled.

2. Extra-Time — White Collar Unit Members: Extra-time assignments, either hours per day
or days per year, at the beginning and ending of the school year shall be made on the basis of
seniority (date of hire), with the most senior qualified bargaining unit member being offered the
extra-time opportunity. The remaining assignments shall be offered in order of descending

seniority until filled.

a. Summer Duty: Summer assignments for less than twelve (12) month employees shall be
offered on an ongoing, perpetual rotation to ensure a fair and equitable distribution of
summer work for qualified bargaining unit members.

K. Bus Driver Foggy Day Schedule: bus drivers will be paid for all hours worked on Foggy Days.
When a bus driver reports for duty on a day that school has been delayed due to hazardous fog
conditions, the drivers will be paid for their “wait time” beginning at the time they were
regularly assigned to start work on that particular day.

No further changes to Article X

3



Jim Vidak
County
Superintendent
of Schools

P.0. Box 5091
Visalia, California
93278-5091

(559) 733-6300
tcoe.org

Administration
(559) 733-6301
fax (559) 627-5219

Business Services
(559) 733-6474
fax (559) 737-4378

Human Resources
(559) 733-6306
fax (559) 627-4670

Instructional Services
(559) 733-6328
fax (559) 739-0310

Special Services
(559) 730-2910
fax (559) 730-2511

Main Locations

Administration
Building & Conference
Center

6200 S. Mooney Blvd.
Visalia

Doe Avenue Complex
7000 Doe Ave.
Visalia

Liberty Center/
Planetarium &

Science Genter
11535 Ave. 264
Visalia

Tulare Ceunty
Offi_cg of Edl_lC&tiOn

Committed to Students, Support and Service

September 17, 2018

Mr. Lou Saephan, Superintendent
Woodville Union School District
16541 Road 168

Porterville, CA 93257

SUBJECT: REVIEW AND APPROVAL OF BUDGET, FISCAL YEAR 2018-19

Dear Lou:

We have completed our review and analysis of your district budget for fiscal year 2018-
19 and the accompanying certification pursuant to Education Code Section 42127,

The County Superintendent is required to approve, conditionally approve, or disapprove
a school district budget on or before September 15™ each fiscal year. Beginning with
fiscal year 2014-15 a school district budget shall not be approved by the county
superintendent of schools before a district’s local control and accountability plan or
update to an existing plan is approved.

The district’s 2018-19 local control accountability plan (LCAP) has been approved by
our office. A separate letter regarding that approval was sent to you and the governing
board president from the instructional services division of our office.

Our office has completed our review of the district’s 2018-19 adopted budget. We find
the budget, as submitted, reflects a satisfactory fiscal position and indicates the district
will be able to meet its financial obligations during this fiscal year and the two
following projection years.

Please review our comments and recommendations on the following page concerning
our review of the district’s 2018-19 adopted budget.

If you have any concerns or questions about this review, our comments or
recommendations, please do not hesitate to call me at 733-6474.

Sincerely,
Y L
Cyraig Wheaton
eputy Superintendent, Administrative Services
CW/es

cc: Diana Oceguera-Martinez, Board President
District Business Manager

Enclone §.|



Tulare County Office of Education
2018-19 Adopted Budget Review September 17,2018

Additional Comments and Recommendations concerning the 2018-19 Adopted Budget

The State Budget Act provided new funding for K-12 Education. However, districts need to
be cautious in how they commit to spend the new funding. The Supplemental and
Concentration Grant component of the funding can only be expended as determined in the
districts adopted LCAP. There is a significant difference in LCFF funding increases between
LCFF Base Funding and Supplemental and Concentration Grant Funding components. Most
cost increases will need to be paid for using Base funding. Below is a schedule showing a
breakdown of the components for your district.

Budget Act Funding Change

2017-18 2018-19 S Change % Change
Phase-In Entitlement 4,444,827 4,711,549 266,722 6.00%
Supplemental Concentration 1,199,523 1,340,711 141,188 11.77%
Base Funding 3,245,304 3,370,838 125,534  3.87%

Estimated ADA 417.10 417.10
Per ADA Base Funding 7,780.64 8,081.61 300.97 3.87%

The district is projecting significant general fund unrestricted deficit spending over the
current and subsequent two fiscal years. This trend in declining balances must be addressed
by the district to maintain district solvency.

2018-19 2019-2020 2020-2021
Projected General Fund
Unrestricted Deficit
Spending (194,356) {176,829) (122,661)

Information was not completed on Form 01CS or the information provided is not clear or
complete for multiple items in the document. We recommend district staff contact our
office to meet and discuss the items that can be improved upon.

There are no additional comments

Page 2

3b



Enelorwar 2.

ZT jo T 2@bed
00'890'C$ 00'920°1$ 00°ZH0’'T$ 0000-0-020/£-000ZZ-00000-0-00000-0T0
00°06£'v$ (00°19) 00'T6E'p$ 0000-0-020+£-0002/-00000-0-00000-010
00°0% (00°2s29) 00'252% 0000-0-0TSZE-00STZ-00000-0-00000-0T0
00'098'1$ 00'2z6$ 00°8£6% 0000-0-0T0/£-00STZ-00000-0-00000-0T0
00°0£T'S$ 00°'8$ 00°221's$ 0000-0-0TO¥E-00S TZ-00000-0-00000-0T0
00°/5€$ 00°2LT$ 00'081$ 0000-0-0Z0££-00T T£-00000-0-00000-0T0
00'99°cH$ 00'+8S'b1$ 00'290'62% 0000-0-020+£-00T T/-00000-0-00000-010
00°0% (007958%) 00'958% 0000-0-07SZ£-0009£-00000-0-00000-0T0
00'ST9$ 00°S0£$ 00°0TE$ 0026-0-020/£-0009£-00000-0-00000-010
00°6t1'2$ 00'+12'1$ 00'SET'TS$ 0000-0-020/££-0009£-00000-0-00000-0T0
00'6£8'vT$ 00°'81% 00'128'v1$ 0000-0-020+£-0009£-00000-0-00000-0T0
00'28% 00'T+$ 00'T+$ 0000-0-020/£-00+T£-00000-0-00000-0T0
00°0% (00°92t'1$) 00'9TH'1$ 0000-0-02SZ£-000£2-00000-0-00000-0T0
00°0% (00°£85%) 00°28S$ 0000-0-0TSZ£-000/2-00000-0-00000-010
00'cre’ss 00'8+9'T$ 00°S5/9'1T$ 0000-0-020Z£-000£2-00000-0-00000-0T0
00'+65'8% 00'90v'9% 00'881'C$ 0000-0-0T0/£-000£2-00000-0-00000-0T0
00'86T1'S$ 00°€/S'$ 00°529'2$ 0000-0-0T09£-000£Z-00000-0-00000-0T0
00°28% 00°ch$ 00°vb$ 0000-0-0T0SE-000/2-00000-0-00000-0T0
00'26/'vT$ 00'9T$ 00'9/L've$ 0000-0-0Z0+£-000£2-00000-0-00000-0T0
00'690'62$ 00'8TT'21$ 00'1S6'TT$ 0000-0-0T0+£-000Z2-00000-0-00000-0T0
00'¢15'2$ 00°€k2'T$ 00'692'T$ 0000-0-£T0££-000/2-00000-0-00000-0T0
00°802'8¢$ 00'€96'cT$ 00°'SHPT'H1$ 0000-0-0T0T£-000£2-00000-0-00000-0T0
00°0% (00°c6£'1$) 00'€6£'T$ 0000-0-02S££-002+2-00000-0-00000-0T0
00'b12'v$ 00'8€£C$ 00'9/£'T$ 0000-0-020/£-002+2-00000-0-00000-0T0
00 /07'%74 0n'9rs 00 161'%7$ 0000-0-070+£-002+2-00000-0-00000-010

M2H 93131 19A09 0) 81es §3d0 %96y 0} 19BpNng xx( /€ 8seaoul g (uoneooly §3d0) XX0.€ Ul $196pnq 0} (seskojdwa sAndy ‘g3d0) XXXG/E
J08[qo ul s196pnq arow G/ gSV9 Jed '196pnq psjeoyiuso Bunepdn woly spysuag o} sabueyo Jou pue Jopalg BuluieaT o) 196png sBuUSq N/s o

0058 ceU 5 00660 e l3 00798F 6007 TS
00'612°098% (00°29£'19%) 00'986'126$ 0000-0-000TT-0000T-00TTT-0-00000-010
00'99Z°¢/T$ 0099/'G8$ 00°005'£8% 0000-0-000€T-000/¢-00000-0-00000-0T0

Liejeg pajeoynia)

‘| 9RIL Wolj 49N O] J8Yoes) SUO SSE|DSI PUB SIBYDED) MBU OM] ppe ‘(suoneubisal om)
'8 d0J1191 8u0) suonisod psjesyiSd B8y} BAOWa "o'| J8BpNnq Aseles paleoyiLad 4o Slepdn o) “Jopseuiq BulusesT oy 19Bpng Alejes n/s o]

sainypuadxy

196png pasodo.ld junowy abuey)

Wd6S:8T:C
st0zZ/v/01

SESTSYO0T :IdqWnN |jonuo)

zasweaf
0E0UDE

pasiAdy / panoiddy

Hoday uoisIAlYy 1ab6png

S92IN0SaY papLsaIun 00000 :92inosay
pund jesudd  QOTO pung

uonedYISSe|) JUNOIDY

leuld uolsiAay bpg

6T0C 119 |eosid
a |ooyds Artejuawiajz uojun SIAPOOM 9

3b



00°€S2°0£/'1$
00'005'6%

00°000'1$
00°00S’s$
00°000's$

00'897°£89%

00°'66%
00°0%
00°€2Z$
00°S0b'bb$
00°/58'9z$
00'8b+$
00'990'202%
00°186'CT$
00°ZrL'SHTS
00°'0%
00°'SSS'E$
00°TTZ'sT$
00°0%
00°0T+'9%
00°€€9'pT$
00°'0%
3196png pasodo.id

SESTSYO0T :JoqunN jouo)
Wd6S:8T:C zanweul
8t10Z/v/01 0g0uod

8S'TTS'865$
(00°s€Ss'v8$)

85°9v0’€89%
00°SES'v8%
00°000'v$

00°00S$
00'00S'T$
00°000°2$

00°9€5'95$

00'6v%
(00'890°01%)
00°0TT$
00'8/'02$
(00°€S8'1T$)
(00°0£$)
(00°018'$)
(00°568%)
(00'SS0°01$)
(00°€6£'19$)
00°€9/'1$
00°21$
(00'6£8%)
00°6/1'c$
(00'%$)
(00'252%)

junowy abuey)

00'8T2'SH9'1$
00°005'S$

00°00S$
00'0002$
00°000'c$

00'2££'0£9%

00°05$
00'890°01$
00°€TT$
00'526°sT$
00°012'82$
00'8/b$
00'9/8'b07$
00'9/8'€T$
00°£6£'GST$
00°€6£'1$
00'264'1$
00°669'cZ$
00°6£8%
00'1€2'c$
00°££9'v1$
00°25¢$

posIAdYy / panoiddy

Hoday UoISIADY J26png

ZT Jo Z abed

sainypuadx3 jJuno) pajedidnpun dvd1

002L0
pund [eldusn

sainjpuadx3y

1921n0s9Yy
0010 ‘pung

;uawgsnfpe siyj 1ok aduejeg adunosay pajeudoiddeun payabpng

idouejeq ad1nosdy pajeridosddeun o3 usunsnipy jejol

;uawisnipe siy} a10j9q adue|eq 221nosay pajeridoiddeun payebpng

sainjipuadxy |ejol

sasuadx3y bunesadQ 19Y30 ‘sadIAIRS

0000-0-000¢S-000¢£-00000-0-00000-0T0
0000-0-000£S-005TZ-00000-0-00000-0T0
0000-0-0007S5-005T£-00000-0-00000-0T0

0000-0-0¢0££-00¢FC-S9€T1T-0-00000-0T0
0000-0-0TS££-0000T-00TTT-0-00000-0T0
0000-0-0¢0££-0000T-00TTT-0-00000-0T0
0000-0-010££-0000T-00TTT-0-00000-0T0
0000-0-0T09£-0000T-00TTT-0-00000-0T0
0000-0-0T0SE-0000T-00TTT-0-00000-0T0
0000-0-0T0+£-0000T-00TTT-0-00000-0T0
0000-0-£T0EE-0000T-00TTT-0-00000-0T0
0000-0-0T0TE-0000T-00TTT-0-00000-0T0
0000-0-0¢S2£-000¢8-00000-0-00000-0T0
0000-0-0¢0/€-000¢8-00000-0-00000-0T0
0000-0-020t€-0002¢8-00000-0-00000-0T0
0000-0-0¢S2£-000€£-00000-0-00000-0T0
0000-0-0¢0/€£-000£/-00000-0-00000-0T0
0000-0-020+£-000££-00000-0-00000-0T0
0000-0-0¢SZ£-000¢£-00000-0-00000-0T0

uoEdYISSE|) JUNOIDY

6TO0C

sjjauag adkojdwg

leuld uoisindy 6pg

H-CY QTN

a |00YdS Atejuawaj3 uoun J||IAPOOM 9

7
prN



00°097%
00'59%
00'6v1$
00°0%

00 TTH'b$
00'660°2T$
00°0%
00°'0%
00°0%
00'8b+$
00°'866't$
00°9v4'+$
00°'266%
00°€SH'v$
00°€20'c$
00°05$
00°SHS'1C$
00'660°/1$
00'660°£T$
00'T9%'1$
00'+0+'9T$
00'6T0'C$
00°0%
00°'SES'T$
00'626%
00'ST$
00'+18'S$
00'6vb$
00°00's$

00'61£'921$

00'792'S6$
00°£56'0¢$

396png pasodoid

00°ZET$
00°2$
00'v/$
(00°6£8%)
00'881°2$
00'9z$
(00°£50'1$)
(00'6£8%)
(00°6£8%)
00°CCes$
00°0TH'2$
00°502'¢$
00°26t%
00'602'¢$
(00°Z8%)
(00°2$)
00°cs$
00'92%
00'9¢$
(00°'0%$)
(00°Lb1$)
00°T00'T$
(00'5S$)
00°0t$
(00°598%)
(00°'s1$)
(00'pSH'S$)
(00°81+$)
(00'569'¥$)

ZT jJo € abed

00°€2$
00°8S$
00'S/$
00'6£8%
00°€22’e$
00°€L0°£T$
00°/S0'T$
00'6£8%
00'6£8%
00'92z$
00°'885'Z$
00'T+C'T$
00'00S$
00'4b2'T$
00'S01°c$
00°25$
00°216'12$
00°€20'LT$
00°€20'L1$
00°T0S'T$
00'75891$
00°8T10'T$
00'¥5S$
00'S6¥'T$
00'v64'T$
00°'0£$
00'89Z'1T1$
00°£98%
00°S£2'6$

¢0€0-0-020Z€-0000T-TSETT-0-002£0-0T0
¢0£0-0-0T0TE-0000T-TSETT-0-00¢£0-0T0
+0£0-0-0T0LE-0000T-0SETT-0-002£0-010
10+0-0-01S/E-0000T-£E€TT-0-002£0-0T0
10+0-0-0T0LE-0000T-£E€T1-0-002£0-0T0
T0+0-0-0T0PE-0000T-LE€TT-0-002£0-0T0
80T0-0-0TS££-0000T-00T1T-0-002£0-0T0
S0T0-0-0TSZE-0000T-00TTT-0-002£0-0T0
T0T0-0-01S/€-0000T-00TTT-0-002£0-0T0
10¢0-0-0T0/€-0000T-00TT1-0-00¢£0-0T0
80T0-0-0T0££-0000T-00TTT-0-002£0-0T0
G010-0-0T0ZE-0000T-00TTT-0-002£0-0T0
€0T10-0-0T0/£-0000T-00TT1-0-002Z0-0T0
T0T0-0-0T0£E-0000T-00TTT-0-002£0-0T0
80T0-0-0T09€-0000T-00TTT-0-002£0-0T0
80T0-0-0T0SE-0000T-00TTT-0-002£0-0T0
80T0-0-0T0+€-0000T-00TTT-0-002£0-0T0
S0T0-0-0T0+€-0000T-00TT1-0-002£0-0T0
T0T0-0-0T0+€-0000T-00T1T-0-002£0-0T0
80T0-0-E£T0EE-0000T-00TTT-0-002£0-010
80T0-0-0T0OTE-0000T-00TTT-0-002£0-010
£0¢0-0-020£E-00¢+C-00000-0-002£0-0T0
£010-0-0TS££-000T¢-00000-0-002£0-0T0
£0T0-0-0T0ZE-000T ¢-00000-0-00220-0T0
£0T0-0-0T09€-000T1¢2-00000-0-002£0-0T0
£0T10-0-0T0SE-0001¢-00000-0-002£0-0T0
£0T0-0-0T0¥€-000T2-00000-0-002£0-010
£0T0-0-£T0E£€£-000TC-00000-0-002£0-0T0
£0T0-0-0T0TE-000TZ-00000-0-002£0-0T0

[[31 %¥E OF %99 W0} UOEI0][e 8y Ul Sabueyd 10j08.lq 13 J0) 2010 dv0] Ul S1jeusq 5onpai 0]

(00°£85'1€$)

(00°LbL'2$)
(00"0b8'82%)

junowy abuey)

SESTSY00T :ldqunN josuo)

Wd6S:8T:¢
8t10Z/v/01

zanuweaf
ocouvd

00°90£'851%
00'605'86%

saliejes pajeoynIa)

80T0-0-000TT-0000T-00TTT-0-002£0-0T0

%¥E 0} %99 WwoJj uoleoo|je si ul abueys Jojald 13 4o} J0L0 dvD] Ul Alejes eonpau o

sy

pasiAdy / panoiddy

Hodoy uoisindy 326png

uonEIISSE|D) JUNOIDY

6T0C

leury uoisiaaY bpg

1IB9A [edsly

a 100yds Alejuawalg uolun 3IIAPOOM 9

Y



00'06Z't+S$

00°TE8'V/LTS

00°0%
00'SZE'8TS$
00'+80'1T$
00°'S8T$
00°2EL'6L$
00°£5€'S$
00'85T'09%

00'65+'69€$
00'65+'69¢€$

00'0£5°25¢%

00°'1S8'0€T$

00°€ZE$
00'8€2$
00'915$
00°16$
00°0Z$

396png pasodolgd

junowy abuey)

ZT Jo ¢ abed

00°€EL'6ES 00°/5S'v0S$ saunmypuadx3y jejoy
00'29b'v1$ 00'69£'091$ s)yauag a0hojdwig
(00'6S2°€$) 00'652'€$ 0000-0-0TSZE-0000T-00TTT-0-000+T-0T0
00'0zZ'6$ 00°509'8% 0000-0-0T0/E-0000T-00TTT-0-000+1-0T0
00'85/% 00'92€'0T$ 0000-0-0T09€-0000T-00TTT-0-000+T-0T0
00°E€T$ 00°2L1$ 0000-0-0T0SE-0000T-00TT1-0-000+1-0T0
00°0ST’E$ 00°78+'9/$ 0000-0-0T0€-0000T-00TTT-0-000+T-0T0
00'99¢$ 00'166't$ 0000-0-£T0EE-0000T-00TTT-0-000+T-0T0
00PTT'v$ 00'+€0'95$ 0000-0-0TOTE-0000T-00TTT-0-000+T-0TO
_ anuaAal Yd3 4407 Jol 1@Bpng peydopy 9181S 61/8107 Yim aa1be o) 18b6png sinypusdxs Y43 a1epdn o.r_
00'1/2'Se$ 00'881'vbe$ saliejes pajedyie)
00'1/2's¢$ 00'88T'bbE$ 0000-0-000TT-0000T-00TTT-0-000+T-0T0
| enuenel vd3 4407 104 196png paidopy alels 61/8102 Uim 9a1Be o} 196png einyipuedxe yd43 erepdn o]
saJnjpuadxy
JUNODDY UOIIDI0Id UOCIEONPT  QOO0PT  :924N0SOY
punj jejoudd  Q0TO spund

6S°6£T'6LT$ ;Juawisnipe siy) 1oye aduejeg 331nosay pajeridoisddeun pajyabpng

00°690'9¢$ :aouejeqg ad1nosay pajeridoiddeun o3 yuswasnipy jejol

6S'0LT'ESPTS :udunsnfpe siy) a10§aq duejeg ad1nosay pajendoiddeun payebpng

(00'690°9¢9%) 00'6£9°€62$ sainypuadx3 |ejoy

(00°28v'v$) 00°€€E'SETS sjyouag daAojdwg

00°09T$ 00°€91$ £0€0-0-0T0/£-0000T-£LTHTT-0-002£0-0T0
00°8TT$ 00°0CT$ C0%0-0-0¢0£E-0002H-C9€TT-0-002£0-0T0
00'95¢$ 00'09¢$ ¢0+0-0-0T0££-0002H-C9€TT-0-002£0-010
00'SZ$ 00'9¢$ ¢0£0-0-0¢0Z£-0000T-TSETT-0-002£0-0T0
00'6$ 00°1T$ ¢0€0-0-0T0ZE-0000T-TSETT-0-002£0-0T0

pasiaay / panosddy UOIIBDJISSE|) UN0JIY

SESTSPO0T :JoqunN jonuo)

Wd6S:8T:C
8to0z/v/01

leuly uoisiAay 6pg
zonwel( 6T0C
0£0u0g 3oday uoisindy yabpng

11e3A Jedsid
a [o0yds Alejuswalg uolun 3|IAPOOM 9

29



TOTO0-0-£¢0£€-0000T-00TTT-0-00T0E-0T0
T010-0-¢Z0£€E-0000T-00TTT-0-00T0E-0TO
TOT0-0-0202€-0000T-00TTT-0-00T0E-0TO
10T0-0-020TE-0000T-00TTT-0-00T0E-0T0
0000-0-0¢S/£-00¢¢-00000-0-00T0E-0T0
0000-0-0¢0££-00¢+2-00000-0-00T0€-0T0
0000-0-0¢0t€-0022-00000-0-00T0£-0T0
£0T0-0-0TS££-000T¢-00000-0-00T0E-0T0
£010-0-0T0££-000T2-00000-0-00T0E-0TO
£0710-0-0T09€-000T2-00000-0-00T0E-0T0
£0T0-0-0T0S£-000TZ-00000-0-00T0E-0TO
£0T0-0-0T0E-000T¢-00000-0-00T0E-010
£0T0-0-£T0EE-000TC-00000-0-00T0E-0T0
£070-0-0TOTE-000T¢-00000-0-00T0E-0T0

[ 291 9} J8YJes) DUIPESY PopIND | oL JO STJ8US] 9AOW O o)) % 99 0} %Pt W0} UONE00||E o Ul SDUeyd J0] JOpediq 13 J0j | 9L Ul Sjjauaq 9seaioul 01

9010-0-000T¢-0000T-/9€T1-0-00T0E-0TO
T0T0-0-000TZ-0000T-00TTT-0-00T0E-0T0

salejes payisse|)

|14 uoRednp3 Jejnbay 0011} 01 ST Z9€1 | WOy [0S SPIY [BUONONISU| 8UO 8BUBYD PUE UONEUDISS] 0) anp 18bpnq Sply [EUOHoNIISU] 58U 818(9p O]

ZT Jo g abed
00°'598'1$ 00°2s1$ 00°€1L'1$
00'9/6'/$ 00'+59% 00°22E'L$
00°'199'S1$ (00°289°2$) 00°EHE'8TS$
00°Z10'v$ 00°210'v$ 00°0%

00'0% (00°'s82%) 00°58¢$
00'S9b'T$ 00'92/$ 00'6£/$
00'S/6'v$ (00°1%) 00°9/6'v$
00°'0% (00°582%) 00°S82$
00°186'C$ 00°11Z'C$ 00'0£L$
00°€08T$ 00'6/8% 00't¢6$
00°0€$ 00'ST$ 00'ST$
00'98Z'11$ 00'18%'G$ 00°S08’S$
00°1/8% 00'v2h$ 00" /bb$
00°€82'6$ 00'89/'v$ 00'ST0'S$
00°S+9'821% (00'v92'£19%) 00'606'SH1$
00'0% (00°s08'22$) 00°508'/¢$
00'S+9'821$ 00 THS'0T$ 00'b0T'8T1S
00°+60°09% (00°5£9°099%) 00'622'021$
00°0% (00°s26'68%) 00'526'68%
00'+60'09% 00°062'62% 00'+08'0£$

sauejes pajesyia)

T0T0-0-000TT-0000T-£1H1T-0-00TOE-0TO
£0T0-0-000£T-000T2-00000-0-00T0£-0T0

(49N 01 Jaydes} “Buipesy peping ‘| 8jilL 9UO SSE[08I O1 8Y % 99 O} %€ WO} UONEOO|[E 81 Ul 8DUBLD 10} J0J0aliq 13 0] | Sl Ul AJB|ES 9SEea U] o]

326png pasodoid

00'0%
(0o ceLs’6€$)

00°EEL'6E$

junowy abuey)

SESTSPOOT :IdqUWInN jonjuod

Wd6S:8T:¢
st0Z/v/oT

zauesf
ocouvd

SWOdUL Mo sjueld diseq I RLL-VSVI

00T0€
pung jesauds

sainlipuadxzy

1924n0say
0010 ipung

nuaunsnipe siyj 1aye aduejeg 924n0say pajeridosddeun paiabpng

:90uejeg 921nosay pajeridoiddeun o3 Juaunsnlpy jeyolL

uawsnfpe siy) 910J9q 3duejeg 22.1nosay pajeridoiddeun payebpng

posIAdY / panoiddy

Hoday uoisindy 136png

uoIROYISSE|D JUNODDY

610¢C

|euld uoisiAdy bpg

L1IR9A |eosid

a [00yos A1equawialg uolun SI[IAPOOM {9

H-0



00'20¥'79¢$

00°S87'S8%
00'682'S8$

00'8££'88%

00°0%
00°0%
00°0%
00°0%
00°0%
00°0%
00°'0%
00°0%
00°0%
00°0$
00'0%
00'0%
00°0%
00°0%
00°'0%
00'25¢$
00'595$
00°18£'9%
00'658'c$
00'+9%
00'64S'bT$

396png pasodo.id

SESTSPO0T :1oqUnp jojuo)
Wd6S:8T:C zaajweul
8T0Z/¥/01 0£0uOg

00'0%
00'TVL'6T$

(00°1¥2’'6T$%)
(00'T+2'62$)

00'S87'S/$
00°582'S/$

(00°z21'L2%)

(00'6£8%)
(00'8v2'2$)
(00°869'2%)
(00°5b$)
(00°€£0°£1%)
(00'+0€'1$)
(00°0+9'4T1$)
(00°6£8%)
(00'569%)
(00'v£8%$)
(00'+1$)
(00°1£5PT$)
(00°c0v$)
(00'v22'1$)
(00°Z10'%%)
00°SCT$
00°08¢$
00'82H'c$
00'9T¢$
00°G$
00°'6v5'HbT$

junowy abuey)

00'SH1'265$

00°000'0T$
00'000°01$

TT Jo 9 abed

;uswisnfpe siyj Joye sduejeg 321nosay pajeridoiddeun payabpng

i3ouejeg 32.1n0say pajeiidosddeun 03 Jusunsnlpy [ejol

iJuswisnipe siy] 340j2q aduejeg 32.4n0sdy pajenidoiddeun payabpng

sainjipuadx3y |ejol

sosuadxgy buijesadQ 1330 ‘SIIAIDS

0000-0-00085-00007-00TTT-0-00T0E-0TO

M

saul) | SjILL Jaujo ui sBuiAes jou 38s-140 0} 186png aojAJas Buljnsuod [euoissajoud aseasoul o |

00°'G0S'STT$

00'6£8%
00'8+2't$
00'869'¢$
00°'SH$
00°€20'/T$
00'+0€'1$
00°0+9'41$
00°6£8%
00°569%
00'b£8%
00'+1$
00'TEG'pT1$
00°£0b$
00'b2L'T$
00°ZT0'p$
00°221%
00'58¢$
00°€56'C$
00°€bS'E$
00'65%
00°0%

posIAdYy / panoiddy

Hoday uoIsiAdYy Jabpng

T0T0-0-0TSZE-0000T-£TH1T-0-00T0E-0TO
T0T0-0-0T0/£-0000T-£T+T1-0-00TOE-0TO
T0T0-0-0T09£-0000T-£T#T1-0-00T0E-0T0
T0TO0-0-0T0S€-0000T-2THTT-0-00T0E-0T0
TOT0-0-0T0¥E-0000T-£THTT-0-00TOE-0TO
TOT0-0-£TOEE-0000T-LTHTT-0-00T0E-0TO
T070-0-010TE-0000T-LTHTT-0-00T0E-0T0
9010-0-0¢S££-0000T-£9€TT-0-00T0E-0TO
9070-0-020££-0000T-£9€TT-0-00T0E-0TO
90T0-0-0209€-0000T-£9€T1T-0-00T0E-0TO
9070-0-0205€-0000T-/9€TT-0-00T0E-0TO
9010-0-0¢0+€-0000T-£9€TT-0-00T0E-0T0
90T0-0-£20€€-0000T-/9€TT-0-00T0E-0TO
90T0-0-¢20E£E-0000T-£9€TT-0-00T0L-0T0
90T0-0-020T€-0000T-£9€TT-0-00T0E-0T0
£0€0-0-0¢0££-0000T-0SETT-0-00T0E-0T0
£0€0-0-0T0ZE-0000T-0SETT-0-00T0E-0TO
T0T0-0-020££-0000T-00TTT-0-00T0E-0T0
T0T0-0-0¢09€-0000T-00TTT-0-00T0E-0TO
T010-0-0¢0S€E-0000T-00TTT-0-00T0£-0T0
T0T0-0-0¢0PE-0000T-00TTT-0-00T0E-0TO

uonedYISSe|) JUNOIDY

6102

sjyauag aakojdwg

[euly uoisiAay 6pg

11e9A [BISId
@ 100YoS Arejuawajz uolun SJIAPOOM 9

el



00°6/1'9%
00'562's$
00'S62'S$

00'88%
00°'+88$

00°ZET9%
00°1/6%
00°1/S$

00'995'G$
00°0$

00°0Z1'1$
00'9b+'v$

196png pasodoid

Wd6S:8T:2
s10Z/¥/0T

SESTSY00T

00°0%
(00'6£$)
(00°6£p$)

00°65v$
00'6£4$

00°0$
00°0%
00'0%
00°0%
(00'vb€$)
(00'¥bE$)

00'vbES

(00'812%)
00'555$
00°/$

junowy abuey)

zaJjweaf
0£0uDd

IRIquIny jo13uo)

00°6/1'9%
00'+€L'S$
00'v€L'Ss$

00°'SHb$
00°'Shb$

00°Z£19%
00°'S16%
00'ST6$

00'zee'ss$

00'81¢$
00'595%
00654 v$

poasiAdYy / paroiddy

Hoday uoISIAdY Jobpng

TT Jo £ abed

saumipuadxy |ejol

sasuadxzy bunesado 19Y30 ‘sAdIAISS
0000-0-0008S-0000T-00TTT-0-0£07H-0T0

sjyouag aakojdwi3z
0000-0-0¢0££-0000T-00TTT-0-0£0CH-0T0

sainjipuadx3y

19pms (d31) UdPYOId Ysi|bua payiwi ITI 9NRIL :ETION  OEOZH  :924nosay
pungj je;ouss  00TO0  :pung

:udwisnfpe siyy 193)e sduejeg 33.1n0s3ay pajerndoisddeun pajebpng
idduejeq 324n0sdy pajelidoiddeun o3 Juawisnipy |eaol

uaunsnipe siyjy 210j9q aduejeg 321nosay pajerdolddeun pajebpng
sainypuadxy jejor

s91jddng pue s)oog
0000-0-000£%-0000T-00TTT-0-0SE0H-0T0

sjyauag aakojdwg

0000-0-07TS££-0000T-00TTT-0-0S£0+-0T0
0000-0-0T0ZE-0000T-00TTT-0-0S£04-0T0
0000-0-0T0+€-0000T-00TTT-0-0SE0H-0T0

sainypuadx3y

AjljenQ 1oyoed) I1 3NIL 'VSYI  0SEOP  :9d4nosay
pung jerRusd  00TO0 :pung

uopedLISSE|) JUNOIIY

leuty uoisiaay bpg

610¢C ied, |edsid
@ 100YoS Asejuawial3 uoluf SJJIAPOOM {9

42



ZT Jo g abed
00'ZHE'1ES (00'859°€19%) 00°000°SH$ 0000-0-00095-00T T18-00000-0-00S18-0T0
00'€0/'2e$ 00°'159% 00°7s0'zes sjyouag aaiojdwz
00°0% (00°201'19%) 00°£01'1$ 0000-0-02SZ£-00TT8-00000-0-00ST8-0T0
00'66t'€$ 00°SEL'T$ 00'v92'1$ 0000-0-020/£-00T18-00000-0-00ST8-0T0
00+02'61$ 00°ccs 00°'T8T'6T$ 0000-0-0Z0£-00T18-00000-0-00S18-0T0

sainjipuadx3

euduIe|W Pa1OI]SAY :ddueuuiely Jolfel pue Bulobup QO0STS  :924nosay
pung jesausn  Q0T0  :pung

76°889°'TL$ nuawisnipe siy) Joye aduejeg 321nosay payendoisddeun pajabpng
(00'0s2'2$) :20uejRg 921n0s3Yy pajeridosddeun o3 Jusunsnlpy je10L
26°8£6°EL$ ;usunsnipe siy) 310j9q asuejeg 321nosay pajerrdoiddeun paysbpng
00'052'2$ 00°0S2’¢$ 00°0% sainjipuadxy |ejoy
00°0SZ't$ 00'0S2$ 00'0$ soiddns pue s)oog
00'0S/$ 00°05/$ 00°0% 9/7t-0-000£+-0000T-00TTT-0-000£9-0T0
00°0S.$ 00°0S/$ 00'0% /9T¢-0-000£-0000T-00TTT-0-000£9-0T0
00°0S/$ 00'0S/$ 00'0% G65T-0-000£H-0000T-00T TT-0-000£9-010

sainjipuadx3
sjelPlely [euolPNIISUT (AIDNI0T O000E9  :971N0SaYy

pund |[eJsued  00TO ‘pung
00°0% usunsnfpe siy) PYe sduejeg 3dinosay pajerdoiddeun pajabpng
00'0% :9duejeq 304nosay pajendosddeun o3 Juswysnipy jejor
00'0% uaunsnipe siyy 910j3q douejeg 331nosay pajendoiddeun payabpng

396png pasodoid junowy sbueyd pasiAay / panoiddy SISt NSy

SESTSPOOT :JaqunN josuo)

leuty uoisiasy 6pg
Wd6S:8T:2 zoawef 610C i1ed, |eds|y
stoz/v/ot 0£0UO9 Hoday uoisIndy 136png a looyds Atejuawd|3 uolun JYIIAPOOM 19

2



TT Jo 6 @bed
9/'96S'STE'TS :juawisnfpe siyj Joye duejeg puny pajeridoiddeun pajebpng
(00'9v0'19%) :aduejeg pung pajeudosddeun o3 Juawsnlpy jejog
9/'T¥9'9/£'T$ usuisnfpe siyy 21052q aduejeg pung pajeudosddeun payebpng
LS'CTOS'TETS nuaswisnipe siy) 19ye aduejeg 3dinosay pajerdoiddeun pajabpng
(0o0"s€£$) :9due|eg 32.4nosay pajeridosddeun o3 Juswisnipy [ejor
LS'OVS'TETS ;jJuswisnipe siyj a10jaq aduejeg 3diNosay pajeridosddeun pajabpng
00°06£'£9% 00'8£€$ 00'2S0°£9% saimjpuadx3y |ejoy
00°SHE'ETS 00'SHE'ETS 00°0% Aeping [eade)
00'SHE'ETS 00'SPEcTS 00'0$ 0000-0-00£19-00058-00000-0-00ST18-0T0
_ "Joaloud )eydse uieq snq Joj J9A09 0} saul| 196pnq (YY) JUNoOOY SouBUSUIRK Pa1oLISOy 1snipe o ._._
00°ZvE'1ES (00°859°c1$) 00°000'SH$ sesuadx3 buneiadQ Y30 ‘SAIIAISS

396png pasodold unouwy abuey) poasiA9Yy / panciddy PPN UUEI—

SESTSPOOT :JOquINN |013U0)
Jeuld uoisiaay Bbpg

Wd6S:8T:Z zanwelf 6T0C :1eaA [edsiy
810Z/v/01 0£0u0g Hoday uoiIsiAay 196png d 100y>s Alejuswajg uolun JAPAPOOM 9

ot



89'6¥6'69T$
(00°95£$)

89°SO0E'0LT$

ZT Jo 0T =2bed

sainjipuadx3y
uie)3 (d423J) weibold pood a1ed Py :uolINN PIIYD  00ZES  :924n0SdY
pund snuaAdy [epads elI3aje)  00€T :pung

:jJudwisnfpe siyj 13ye aduejeg 231nosay pajendoirddeun payobpng
i30uejeg d21nosay pajendoiddeun o3 Juaunsnfpy jejol

;Judwisnipe siyj 940)9q sduejeg 921n0sdy pajendoiddeun payabpng
sainypuadxy jeyor

saijddns pue s)oog

sjyyauag askojdwz

00'978'c91$ 00'95£$ 00°0/+'€91$

00°000'81$ 00°0% 00°000'8T$

00'000'+$ (00°000°2$) 00°000°9% 0000-0-000£+-00028-00000-0-00T£S-0€T
00°000'+1$ 00°000'Z$ 00°000'CT$ 0000-0-000£+-0002£-00000-0-00TES-0E T
00'9/8'8/% 00°ccs 00°£S8'8/$

00°0% (00'881'c$) 00'881°c$ 0000-0-02S/£-000/£-00000-0-00TES-0ET
00'S12'9% 00°'160°c$ 00'¥21'ss$ 0000-0-020/£-000/£-00000-0-00TES-0ET
00'652'c$ 00°0T$ 00'642'c$ 0000-0-0209£-000££-00000-0-00TES-0E T
00'£9% 00'1$ 00'29% 0000-0-020S£-0002£-00000-0-00TES-0€T
00'+08'0b$ 00°ce$ 00'122'0v$ 0000-0-020+£-000££-00000-0-00TES-0ET
00°£18'1$ 00'G$ 00°Z18'1$ 0000-0-£20££-000££-00000-0-00TES-0E T
00'89/'/$ 00'0Z% 00'8v/'L$ 0000-0-2Z0££-000/£-00000-0-00TES-0€T
00'0SH'81$ 00°16% 00'66£'81$ 0000-0-0Z0Z£-000/£-00000-0-001£5-0€1

0} 196pnq xx.¢ @seasoul B (UOREO|IY 9340) XX0/LE Ul s}abpnq 0} (saskojdwa aAldY ‘g3d0) XXXG /€ 108(qo Ul s19Bpng anow 67 gSVo Jed

MZH 8ei191 19A00 0 @18l §3d0 %96 v

00°056'99%
00°056'99%

196png pasodoid

SESTSYO0T :19qunp |ol3uo)
Wd6S:8T:¢C zanwedf
810Z/¥/01T 0£0uDd

00°EEES
00°€£€$

junouwy abuey)

00°Z1999%
00°£19'99%

pasiAdy / paaoiddy

3oday uoisindy yabpng

Sslejes pauisse|)
0000-0-0002Z-000££-00000-0-00TES-0ET

saimypuadx3

sweibold JooYdS - uoRIINN PIIYD  O0O0TES  :924N0Say
pung snuaAay [eads eloldjed) 00€T :punyg

uonedHISSe|) JUNoIIY

leuld uoisinay bpg

6T0¢C B9/ |edsid
a 1o0yos Alejuswidjg uolun IYJIAPOOM 9



S8°'6TZ'88T$

(00'zzL$)
S8'Tr6'88T$
LT'0LT'STS
(00'99¢$%)
LT'9€9'ST$
00'9/0'1$ 00'99¢$
00'920'T$ 0099¢$
00°0% (00'8919%)
00'9/0'1$ 00'p£S$
196png pasodold junowy abuey)
SESTISPOOT :l2qunN [onuUo)
Wd6S:8T:C zaaqweu(
810Z/%/0T 0c£0uDd

ZT J0 TT bed

;uawgsnipe siyj 19ye aduejeg pung pajelidorddeun payabpng
i20uejeg pung pajeridoiddeun o3 Juswisnipy jeyol

:Juaswsnipe siy) 31042q aduejeg pund pajerrdoiddeun payebpng

suswisnipe siy) Jo)ye sduejeq 321no0say pajeudosddeun payebpng
i9due|jeg 321n0sdy pajeridosddeun o3 Juaunsnipy e300l

uausnipe siy} 210j9q dduejeq 931n0say pajeridosddeun pojebpng

00°0TL$ saimjipuadx3z |ejol
00°014$ sjyouag aaAojdw3
00°89T1$ 0000-0-0¢S££-000/£-00000-0-002£S-0€T

00°ZbS$ 0000-0-020££-000£€-00000-0-00CES-0£T

PIsIASY / panoiddy uonesisse) JUNodDY
leuld uoisindy bpg

6T0C 1IedA [eISsid
Hoday uoisIAdYy 196png a 100YdS Arejuawaj3 uolun SYJIAPOOM 9



TT Jo Z1 abed

AQ ™/ [/ uo 2o Awuno) 1e pajepdn
(AluO 8sn 321J0 Aunod)

:Aq pazuoyny

‘uwnjod 196pnq pasodoid ayy ur pajedipul sjunowe

asoyy 03 abueyd saul| Junodde 196pnqg aroqe ayy paacidde pieoq
ayl’ uo pleog [ooyds sy} Jo bunas

ul 81/60/01 pleog |ooyds au3 jo bunsasw ey

196png pasodoid Junowy abuey) pasiAay / panoiddy T ——
SESTSPOOT :12qWNN |onuo)
leul uoisiAaY bpga
Wd6S:8T:¢ zaJjweaf 610¢C edL |edsid

s10Z/v/01 ocouog Hoday uoisinldy 126png a 100ys Arejuawajz uolun 3|IAPOOM 19

(7



E—M%Mm, (2.3

Lou O. Saephan Board of Trustees

Superintendent/ Principal

Diana Oceguera-Martinez
Miguel Guillen
Amanda Medina
Rick Luna
Fabiola Guerrero

Joe Ramirez
Business Manager

]

=

WOODVILLE UNION
SCHOOL DISTRICT

EST. 1940

e

"Empowering Every Student to Achieve Academic Success Now and In The Future"

Dear Students, Parents, and Woodville Community Members,

Our commitment in Woodville Union School District is to provide a safe, positive and rigorous
learning environment that will empower every student to become critical thinkers, creative problem solvers,
effective communicators, and strong collaborators working together to reach a common goal. Our mission
is to provide learners with an education that afford them limitless opportunities to be prepared for high
school, college, and a globally competitive twenty-first century economy.

As Superintendent of Woodville USD, I would like to set high expectations for our students in
regards to academic achievement, participation in extra and co-curricular activities as well as developing
the whole child. Alfred Adler, an Austrian medical doctor, psychotherapist, and founder of the school
of individual psychology, believes that a child’s primary goal is to belong and to be significant. Research
shows that students learn best in a nurturing and caring environment.

Woodville Union School District appreciates that parents have entrusted us with their best, their
own children. We view parents as valuable stakeholders in helping our students reach their full potential.
We encourage and practice open and regular communication between schools and home so that parents
are aware of the progress their children are making.

The Woodpville Union School District believes in empowering every student to achieve academic
success now and in the future. Greek philosopher Plato described the role of the teacher as to "Find the
particular genius of each student.”" Our teachers will practice reflection in their teaching pedagogy, learning
and look for meaningful ways to reach instructional and academic goals. This process of reflection uses
data as a means of informing staff of the effectiveness of instructional practice. We believe that all students
can learn at a high level, failure is not an option, and hope is not a strategy. Along with high-quality core instructional
programs, we will provide Multi-Tiered System of Supports that are timely, systematic, and research proven to
help students that need extra support.

We hope that parents and stafl’ will find this website helpful in finding information about our
schools, programs and services. Woodville Union School District is a special place where we believe
"Students First, Every Decision, Every Day”.

Sincerely,

Lou Saephan
Superintendent/Principal

1654 Road 168 Porterville, California 93257 | Phone: +1 (559) 686-9712 | Fax: +1 (559) 685-0875
www.woodvilleschools.org

4§



